SE

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 6.30 p.m.

The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

Contact for further enquiries: Scan this code
Simmi Yesmin, Senior Democratic Services Officer for an electronic

1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG
Tel: 020 7364 4120

E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 1



Public Information

Attendance at meetings.
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the
agenda front page.

Mobile telephones
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

Bus: Routes: D3, D6, D7, D8, 15, 108, and115 all
stop near the Town Hall.

Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry
Place

Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf

Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and
display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

; Blackwall
‘.i-l'l'u-wel N

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand
adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for
the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.

Page 2


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 3



3.1

3.2

SE

TOWER HAMLETS

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 7 -
10)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

RULES OF PROCEDURE (Pages 11 - 20)

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER(S) AFFECTED
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a New Premises Licence for Jack the 21 -100 Spitalfields
Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7QX &
Banglatown

Licensing Obijectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
e Licensing Authority
e Environmental Health

Application for a Transfer of a Premises Licence 101 - 162 St Dunstan's
Holder for Queens Head, 8 Flamborough Street,
London E14 7LS

Licensing Obijectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
e Metropolitan Police

Page 4



EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE:
LICENSING ACT 2003

The Sub Committee may be requested to extend the decision
deadline for applications to be considered at forthcoming
meetings due to the volume of applications requiring a hearing.
Where necessary, details will be provided at the meeting.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 7



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
Asmat Hussain, Corporate Director, Governance and Monitoring Officer, Tel 020 7364 4800

Page 8



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Date Last Reviewed: 14" June 2016

Reviewed By: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Approved By: Licensing Committee

Date Approved: 14" June 2016

Version No. 1

Document Owner: Paul Greeno

Post Holder: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Date of Next Scheduled Review: | 31* March 2018

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 1
Page 11 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended) (‘the Hearings Regulations’). The Procedures
take into account the Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005.

Except where otherwise stated, references in this Code are to the Licensing
Committee and its Sub-committees and the expression ‘Licensing Committee’
should be interpreted accordingly.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Committee
Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following the
requirements of the Hearings Regulations.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31) save that in any
case of such an irregularity, the Licensing Committee shall, if it considers that
any person may have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such
steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity before reaching its determination
(Regulation 32).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of three (3) members and no business shall be
transacted unless three (3) members of the Licensing Committee are present
and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-Committee. In such
cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote.

Procedure

The hearing shall take place in public save that the Licensing Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that, on
balance, it is in the public interest to do so. The parties and any person
representing them may be excluded in the same way as another member of
the public. Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit
to the Licensing Committee in writing, any information which, they would have
been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there
are a number of items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short
period, whilst another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out
effectively.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 2
Page 12 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

The Chair will begin by asking the parties to identify themselves and confirm
whether or not they are represented.

The Licensing Committee should always satisfy itself that sufficient notice of
the hearing has been given to all parties and if not satisfied, then the Licensing
Committee should take such steps as it thinks fit to deal with that issue before
reaching its determination and this could include adjourning that application to
a later date.

The Licensing Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the Regulations.
Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided proper notice has been
given.

The Chair will then explain how the proceedings will be conducted, and
indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to the application. In
setting time limits, the Licensing Committee will take into account the
importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair hearing, and the
importance of ensuring that all applications are determined expeditiously and
without undue delay. Further the Licensing Committee must have regard to
the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

If a party considers that any time limit is not sufficient then they should
address the Licensing Committee and which will determine accordingly.

If any party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing or any party does not give notice that they will not
be attending but fails to attend and is not represented, the Licensing
Committee may proceed in their absence or adjourn the hearing if it considers
it to be necessary in the public interest. An adjournment will not be
considered where due to the operation of the Hearing Regulations it would not
be possible to adjourn.

If the Licensing Committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must
specify the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned and
why it is considered necessary in the public interest.

If the Licensing Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will
consider at the hearing the application, representation or notice given by that

party.

The Chair will invite an Officer of the Licensing Section to present the report by
briefly summarising the application and the number and type of the
representations as set out in the papers circulated. The Officer will also advise
of any discussions held with the parties; any amendments made to the
application; any representations withdrawn; and any agreed conditions that
the Licensing Committee is being asked to consider. The Officer shall not give

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 3
Page 13 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

any opinion on the application or ask the Committee to make an inference
based on such an opinion.

Members of the Licensing Committee can then ask questions of clarification of
the Licensing Officer or seek legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the
Licensing Committee if they require in respect of matters raised during the
presentation by the Licensing Officer.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee will then give any relevant legal
advice that the Licensing Committee need to take into consideration.

The Chair will then ask the applicant or their representative, if present, to
present a summary of the nature and extent of the application. This should be
brief, avoid repetition of material already available to the Licensing Committee
in the Officer’s report or otherwise, and include any reasons why an exception
should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate, and
respond to the written representations received. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission by the
Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant or who has
made a representation in favour of the application.

The application is to be presented within the time limit that has been set.

Where an applicant is unrepresented and having difficulty in presenting their
application then the Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask
guestions of the applicant so that the relevant points are addressed and
clarified for the Licensing Committee.

Members of the Licensing Committee may ask questions of the person
presenting the case after their address as well as any other person who has
spoken in support of the application. Members can also ask questions of the
applicant as well as any other person present for the applicant who they
consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

The Chair will then ask the persons who have made representations against
the application to address the Licensing Committee within the time limit that
has been set. They should not repeat what is already set out in their
representations or notice or raise new matters. In their address they should
provide clarification on any points previously requested by the Council. The
submission may be followed by the evidence of any person who has been
given permission by the Committee to give supporting evidence.

Members of the Licensing Committee may then ask questions of the persons
making representations against the application and any other person who has

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 4
Page 14 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

4.1

spoken in support of such representation. Members can also ask questions of
any other person present who they consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

Petitions will be treated as representations provided they meet the
requirements for relevant representations set out in the Licensing Act 2003.
Members should proceed with caution when relying upon petitions used as
evidence due to the structure and wording used.

The Licensing Committee will disregard any information given by a party, or
any other person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a)  their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention
objective where notice has been given by the police.

The Chair will intervene at any stage of the hearing to prevent repetitious or
irrelevant points being raised.

Cross examination of any party or any other person allowed to appear will not
be allowed unless specifically permitted by the Chair.

There is no right for any party to sum up but they may be permitted to do at
the discretion of the Chair and within time limits prescribed by the Chair.

The Licensing Committee will consider its decision in private save that the Legal
Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain with them.

The Licensing Committee will normally return to open session to announce its
decision but in cases where the prescribed time limit allows for a later
determination and it is appropriate to determine the matter within that time
then the Chair will advise the parties present that the decision will not be
announced then but that the determination will take place within the
prescribed time limit and that written notification will be dispatched to all
parties advising then of the determination.

Exclusions

In addition to any exclusion under paragraph 3.1 above, The Licensing
Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to
permit the person to return; or allow them to return only on such conditions as
Licensing Committee may specify.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 5
Page 15 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



4.2 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 6
Page 16 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



=E

TOWER HAMLETS

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1) Attendance at Meetings.

All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those
confidential items only. We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.

In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant,
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:
e Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.
e Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.
e Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse

meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.

The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports,
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?

Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the
committee, you are advised to contact the d8ag@tek/officer - see the Committee


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312

pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated?

Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing,
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.

(6) How will the applications be considered?
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can | find out about a decision?
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall
Council Chamber.

Public Seating Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee
Public Seating Members
Public Seating Chair
. . Legal Officer

Public Seating . Committee Officer

Applicants
Public Seating EHIENEE Licensing Officer

Page 18




LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party
will not be permitted.

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on
their behalf at the hearing.

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for
points of clarification.

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have).

8. Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9. Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their
witnesses.

11. Chair’s closing remarks

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal
Officer and consider their decision.

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.

14. A Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision
made.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub-Committee 14 January 2020 Unclassified

Report of: David Tolley Title: Licensing Act 2003

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Application for a Premises Licence for (Jack the

Standards Chipper) 74 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7QX

Originating Officer: Ward affected:

Mohshin Ali Spitalfields and Banglatown

Senior Licensing Officer

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Birol Sahin
Name and Jack the Chipper
Address of Premises: 74 Whitechapel High Street
London
E1l 7QX
Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 — premises licence
e The sale by retail of alcohol (on sales
only)

e The provision of late night refreshment

Representations: Licensingg Authority (RA)
Environmental Health Noise Team

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and
representations then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
e Guidance Issued under Section Mohshin Al
182 of the Licensing Act 2003 020 7364 5498
e Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy
o File

Page 21




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

Background

This is an application for a premises licence for (Jack the Chipper) 74
Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7QX.

The applicant has described the premises as:
“The premises is take-away, restaurant. The alcohol will sell ON the
premises”.

A copy of the premises licence application form is enclosed as
Appendix 1.

The licensable activities and timings that have been applied for are as
follows:

The sale by retail of alcohol — (on sales only)
¢ Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following day

The provision of late night refreshment - (Indoors and outdoors)
e Monday to Sunday, from 23:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs the following day

The opening hours of the premises
e Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs the following day

NOTE: Please see hours/conditions agreed with Police Licensing (8.0).
Location and Nature of the premises

Photographs of the venue and immediate vicinity will be provided at the
hearing.

The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 2.

Maps showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 3.

Details of the nearest licensed venues are included as Appendix 4.
Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into

effect on the 1% November 2018.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Page 22


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

5.4

6.0
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the the following:

e Licensing Authority acting as a Responsible Authority
(See Appendix 5).

e Environmental Health Noise Team
(See Appendix 6).

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Public Health

Home Secretary (Home Office Immigration Enforcement)

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only representations that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

Essentially, the relevant parties oppose the application because in their
opinion, the applicant has not explained how within the context of the
application they will meet the licensing objective of the prevention of
crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the

application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the

Page 23



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

8.0

8.1

licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule
Notices will be displayed advising customers of the permitted hours.

All staff will be trained for their role on induction and at regular intervals
of six months thereafter.

Staff training will include:

a) identifying persons under 25,

b) making a challenge,

c) acceptable proof of age,

d) making and recording a refusal,

e) avoiding conflict and responsible alcohol retailing
f)  written training records will be kept.

All occasions when persons have been refused service will be recorded
in a refusals book, which shall be kept at the premises for not less than
12 months.

Suitable signage will be displayed at the point of exit advising customers
leave the premises quietly.

Deliveries to the premises shall only be made during normal working
hours.

A passport check will be in place for all employees before they start on
their first working day to employ persons with the right of work in the uk.

Suitable signage will be displayed at the point of entry and at the service
area advising customers that the premises operates the "challenge 25"
proof of age scheme.

Conditions in consultation with the Responsible Authorities

Conditions agreed with Police Licensing (See Appendix 7)

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system
as per the minimum requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police Licensing
Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the entire 31 day period.

Page 24



8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the
premises are open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police
or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on
request to the Police or an authorised officer. It must be completed
within 24 hours of any incident and will record the following

a. all crimes reported to the venue;

b. all ejections of patrons;

c. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d. any incidents of disorder;

e. any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning
equipment;

f. any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

g. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

All drinking vessels used in the venue shall be polycarbonate. All drinks
in glass bottles are to be decanted into polycarbonate containers or
polycarbonate carafes prior to being served. Customers shall not be
permitted to leave their table carrying any such alcohol sold to them by
the premises.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated
taking a table meal there and for consumption by such a person as
ancillary to their meal.

The opening times are:

Sunday to Wednesday, from 11:00 hrs to 00:00 (midnight)

Thursday to Saturday, from 11:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs (the following day)
Sunday to Wednesday, the last seated customers shall be at 23:30 hrs

Sunday to Wednesday, the last takeaway meal shall be served at 23:50
hrs.

8.10 Thursday to Saturday, the last seated customers shall be at 00:30 hrs

the following day

8.11 Thursday to Saturday, the last takeaway meal shall be served at 00:50

9.0

hrs.

Licensing Officer Comments

Page 25



9.1 The Live Music Act removed licensing requirements for the following:

amplified live music and recorded music between 8am and 11pm
before audiences of no more than 500 people on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises;

unamplified live music between 8am and 11pm in all venues.

Further exemptions apply see Section 16.5-16.6 of Section 182
Guidance.

9.2 The following is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant
aspects of the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary
of State, legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the
Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they
consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

9.3

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

X/
L X4

*
L X4

As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” Itis
a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and proportionality
.7).

Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do so
and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give
rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be
a key consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness
and merits of any decision taken.” Therefore licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.12)

Page 26



9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

< Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the
purpose other than promoting the licensing objectives and in some
cases no additional conditions will be appropriate. (10.8)

+ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.4).

+ The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application to
extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be carried
on and the licensing authority determines that this would undermine
the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.”
(10.14)

++ Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.25) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

+« The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using
promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing
condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should ensure
that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted price.
Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the guidance
document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.58) Also, “Licensing
authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions
promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club
licences or club premises certificates in an area.” (10.21)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

Page 27



9.8

9.9

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

12.0

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 8 - 14 Members are given general advice, and also
have explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice
and other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Appendices
Appendix 1 A copy of the application

Appendix 2 Site Plan

Appendix 3 Maps of the surrounding area

Appendix 4 Other licensed venues in the area

Appendix 5 Representation of Licensing Authority (RA)

Appendix 6 Representation of EH Noise Team

Appendix 7 Conditions agreed with Police Licensing

Appendix 8 Licensing Officer comments on noise while the
premise is in use

Appendix 9 Licensing Officer comments on access/egress
Problems

Appendix 10 Licensing Officer comments on crime and
disorder on the premises

Appendix 11 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder

from patrons leaving the premises
Appendix 12 Planning

Appendix 13 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Appendix 14 Tower Hamlets Cumulative Impact Zone

Page 28



Appendix 1

Page 29



N =

TOWER HAMLETS

Tower Hamlets
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Telephone: 020 7364 5008

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C No

[BIROL

ISAHIN

(¢ Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Page 30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

District

|
“street ——
—

* City or town

County or administrative area |

* Postcode !

* Country |United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name |KENAN

* Family name |KARA

*Ema .

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes ' No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 10544520

Business name ADV PLANING LIMITED

VAT number - NONE

Legal status Private Limited Company
Your position in the business |DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name 352

Street Green Lanes

District Palmers Green

City or town |London ‘

County or administrative area | ‘

Postcode IN135TJ
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (' OS map reference (— Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |JACK THE CHIPPER, 74

Street ’Whitechapel High Street
City or town ’London

|
|
District IShadwell |
|
|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode ’El 7QX

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’27,500

Page 32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N I I I B O

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No
First name ’BIROL
Family name |SAHIN

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No

Building number or name !

et I
District ’
City or town !

County or administrative area ’

___ I

Postcode

Country ’United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth l!‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd mm yyyy
* Nationality I |

Right to work share code |

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 04 ‘ / I 11 ‘ / “ 2019 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
when do you want it to end dd mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 34

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises is take-away, restaurant
The alcohol will sell ON the premises

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

0
Q
«Q
@
w
on

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes No

O)

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthg days
st [ it [ tobouediorthosctuiy
TUESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
Page 36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(C Indoors (' Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(e Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

Page 37

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start

Start D
TUESDAY

Star

Start D
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start Z
THURSDAY

Start

Start D
FRIDAY

Start

Start D
SATURDAY

Start

Start Z
SUNDAY

Start

Start D

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(¢ On the premises

State any seasonal variations

(C  Off the premises

End

End

End

End

End
End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End
End

( Both

01.00

01:00

01.00

01:00

01:00

01.00

01:00

LiRLRT:RIRIGRIGRIN

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 38




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name BIROL
Family name ’SAHIN

Date of birth !‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name !

street I
—
—

District

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

ity

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

( Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Page 39

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details fortheT days
o — o ] ooy
TUESDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activityﬁgltillrgcgcu/rlpp additional days during the summer months.

1 (AHU TJ

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The alcohol only will sale in operation hours and the alcohol will be consumed ON the premises. Cctv will be installed to the
premises, installed the cctv system that meet the standard in 'Uk police requirements for digital cctv system'. The premises
operates the "challenge 25" the proof of age scheme. The premises will open and shut at its permitted hours and the sale of
alcohol or any other permitted licensing activity will not be carried out at any other time than its permitted opening hours.
The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of a Police Crime Prevention
Officer. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
preceding 31 day period. THE CCTV SHALL BE IN OPERATION AT ALL THE PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. A MEMBER
OF STAFF CAPABLE OF DOWNLOADING IMAGES FOR THE POLICE OR AUTHORISED COUNCIL OFFICERS SHALL BE ON DUTY
AT ALL TIMES THE PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.

NOTICES WILL BE DISPLAYED ADVISING CUSTOMERS OF THE PERMITTED HOURS.

ALL STAFF WILL BE TRAINED FOR THEIR ROLE ON INDUCTION AND AT REGULAR INTERVALS OF SIX MONTHS THEREAFTER.
TRAINING WILL INCLUDE IDENTIFYING PERSONS UNDER 25, MAKING A CHALLENGE, ACCEPTABLE PROOF OF AGE, MAKING
AND RECORDING A REFUSAL, AVOIDING CONFLICT AND RESPONSIBLE ALCOHOL RETAILING.

WRITTEN TRAINING RECORDS WILL BE KEPT.

THE PREMISES WILL ACTIVELY ENGAGE WITH AND WORK WITH THE POLICE SAFER NEIGHBOURGHOOD TEAM.

the premises will keep strong management controls and train all staff so they are aware of the licence and its requirement.
In particular:

No service of alcohol to underage people.

Being vigilant to prevent disorderly behavior.

THE PASSPORT CHECK WILL BE IN PLACE FOR ALL EMPLOYES BEFORE THEY START ON THEIR FIRST WORKING DAY TO
EMPLOY PERSONS WITH THE RIGHT OF WORK IN THE UK.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Cctv will be installed to the premises for safety and crime prevention. Will not serve alcohol who already drunk in the
premises. The DPS will undertake routine monitoring of the refusals records and record that this is being done. All staff that
makes sales of alcohol receives regular training (induction arld &gehdrl Installed cctv systems that meet the standard in

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

"uk police requirements for digital cctv systems” shall operate and record video images at all times that premises are open to
the public and any recordings made will be retained for not less than 31 days and made available to a police officer on
request. A member of staff on premises at the relevant time will be capable of operating the cctv system.

c) Public safety

Emergency light will be installed and fire extinguisher will be installed. The fire exit is free of any impediment or obstacle at
all time of the operating hours.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the City Council or
the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

¢) any complaints received regards crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder

e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(
(
(
(
(

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All occasions when persons have been refused service will be recorded in a refusals book, which shall be kept at the
premises for not less than 12 months. Suitable signage will be displayed at the point of exit advising customers leave the
premises quietly. Deliveries to the premises shall only be made during normal working hours.

e) The protection of children from harm

Any alcohol must be sold by DPS or a person authorised be the DPS at all times. All staff who sells alcohol will be trained in
the role by the DPS with regular refresher training. Records of training will be kept and made available for examining
officers of the relevant authorities. Where a person appears to be under the age 25, identification in the form of passport,
photo driving licence or a proof of age card bearing the pass hologram will be sought and if not provided service of alcohol
will be refused. Suitable signage will be displayed at the point of entry and at the service area advising customers that the
premises operates the "challenge 25"proof of age scheme.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 42

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 43

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 44

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 45

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 46

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4,300 = £100.00

Band B - £4,301 to £33,000 = £190.00

Band C - £33,001 to £8700 = 315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 = £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over = 635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £7001 to £12500 = £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment only
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 = £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 = £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 = £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 = £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 = £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 = £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 = £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 = £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 = £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 = £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over = £64,000.00

NOTE: From 1st January 2018 Licences if you are granted a Licence to permit the sale/supply of alcohol between midnight
and 6am (00:00 and 06:00 hours) on any day you will be liable to pay the Late Night Levy charge. The charge must be paid
14 days after the grant of your Licence, unless you fall within one of the exemption categories. Non-payment of the levy can
result in suspension of your licence, as per sections 55A and 92A of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended and section 229(6)
of the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011. For more infgmationi)?low visit https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/
latenightlevy age

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

, /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK

» RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASE TO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION
FORM ISENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND | HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Full name [KENAN KARA |
* Capacity |AGENT |
*Date o7 |/ |10]/| 2019 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT ISAN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT ISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 48

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

|
|
Payment status |
|
|

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

o

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 49




Appendix 2

Page 50



TG obed

DISPLAY

B

EC R

¢ D ¢ D QD

| O
GROUND FLOOR

KITCHEN

BASEMENT FLOOR

EXIT

ENTRANCE

LEGEND

-F=3 AMBIT OF PREMISES

E3] uquor saLes
E>< SAFETY LIGHTING

SMOKE DETECTOR

CARBON DIOXIDE
FIRE EXTINGUISHER

9 LT. WATER FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

S INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
FIRE ESCAPE SIGN (BS 5266)

30min FIRE RESISTANCE DOOF
FD3% (FIRE DOOR TO HAVE

INTUMESCENT

STRIPS AND SELF CLOSER)

@(j CCTV OPERATING SYSTEM

ADVANCE

ARCHITECTURE

ARCHITECTURE / PLANNING / LICENSING
352 Green Lanes
London N13 5TJ
020 8801 6601 /0 7879 999 178
www.advancepl.co.uk
info@advancepl.co.uk

PLEASE NOTE

1. All dimensions to be verifiedon site.

2. All dimensions are in milimeters.

3. No work shall commence until all approvals
and agreements have been obtained.

These include, Planning, Building
Regulations, Water and party Wall.

4. The Copyright of this drawing belong to
Advance Planning and Licensing Limited.

Date 07710119

Scale (@ A4) | 1:100

0.5m 1 2 3 4 5

e e

Drawn by AZ

Checked by KK

PROJECT PROPOSED

STATUS
LICENSING

74 Whitechapel High St

PROJECT London, E1 7QX

SHEET FLOOR PLAN

Josno. | 19,061

REV

DRAWING
NUMBER




Appendix 3

Page 52



Tower Hamlets Maps Page 1 of 1

—
3 Tower Hamlets Maps

o)

“© Default Map ‘ i Query Map| |5 Base MBPS‘ ‘ % Navigator ‘Zoom to Scale

b ‘ L7 ‘ Zoom to Ward v

Car Park

€g abed

Z - nim
& Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288

http://ahgisws01/Tower Hamlets Maps.Web/Default.aspx?Service=Default Map 17/12/2019



G abed

Tower Hamlets Maps

Yy —
Tower Hamlets M : ;
0 Default Map i Query Map‘ 5 & Base MBDS‘ ‘ & Navigator

\
\

Londaon Metropoitan
Universiyy

http://ahgisws01/Tower Hamlets Maps.Web/Default.aspx?Service=Default Map

Diycen Bullding

Page 1 of 1

The Spaceworks

17/12/2019



Appendix 4

Page 55



Nearest licences: Jack the Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High street

(KFC) The provision of late night refreshment Monday to Saturday, from
84 Whitechapel « Monday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to | 10:00 hours to 00:00 hours
High Street 00:00 hours (midnight) (midnight)
London Sunday, from 10:00 hours to
E1 7QX 23:00 hours
(Whitechapel The sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales) | 11.00 hours until 23.00hours
Art Gallery) Monday, Tuesday,
80-82 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday
Whitechapel Friday and Saturday 11.00 hours until 23.00 and Saturday
High Street hours Midday until 21.30 hours
London Sunday Midday until 21.30 hours Sunday.
E1 7QX

The provision of regulated entertainment

Thursday and Friday 19.30 hours until 21.30

hours

Recorded Music: Monday, Tuesday,

Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday

11.00 hours until 23.00 hours, Sunday Midday

until 21.30 hours
(Big Moe’s The provision of late night refreshment - » Sunday to Thursday
Diner) indoors from 08:00 hours to
96 Whitechapel » Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 hours to 23:45 hours
High Street 23:15 hours » Friday to Saturday,
London » Friday to Saturday, from 23:00 hours to from 08:00 hours to
E17RA 00:30 hours the following day 01:00 hours the

Non-standard timings

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve, from
23:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following
day

following day

Non-standard timings
e Christmas Eve and
New Year’s Eve, from
08:00 hours to 02:00
hours the following day

Page 56




Nearest licences: Jack the Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High street

(Efes)
1 Whitechapel
Road

The Supply of Alcohol (on sales only)
» Sunday to Wednesday from 10:00hrs to
00:00hrs (midnight)
e Thursday to Saturday from 10:00hrs to

Sunday to Wednesday
from 10:00 hours to
00:30 hours (the
following day)

London 00:30hrs (the following day) » Thursday to Saturday
E16TY from 10:00 hours to

Note: However, New Year’s Eve is subject to the 01:30 hours (the

Regulatory Reform (Special Occasion following day)

Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while

that order is in effect the premises may remain

open for the twelve hours between 23:00hrs on

New Year’s Eve and 11:00hrs on New Year’s

Day.

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

(indoors)

» Sunday to Wednesday from 23.00hrs to
00:00hrs (midnight)
e Thursday to Saturday from 23.00hrs to
01:00hrs (the following day)

(Pixxa Limited) | The Supply of Alcohol (both on and off sales) * Monday to Saturday
11 Whitechapel * Monday to Saturday from 11:00hrs to from 10:30hrs to
Road 22:30hrs 23:00hrs
London » Sunday from 11:00hrs to 21:30hrs » Sunday from 10:30hrs
E1 1DU to 22:00hrs
(Carnivale) Sale by retail of alcohol: (On and off sales)
2 Whitechurch * Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours to * Monday to Sunday,
Lane 01:00 hours the following day from 10:00 hours to
London 01:30 hours the
E17QR Provision of regulated entertainment: following day

Live Music - Indoors
* Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours to
midnight

Provision of facilities for making music — Indoors
and outdoors:
* Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours to
midnight

Recorded Music

Indoor - Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours
to 01:00 hours the following day

Qutdoor - Monday to Sunday, from 12:00 hours
to midnight

The provision of late night refreshment
* Monday to Sunday, from 23:30 hours to

Non-standard timings

Bank Holidays Sunday
May to October, indoor
music from 12:00 hours
to 02:30 hours the
following days

Page 57




Nearest licences: Jack the Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High street

01:00 hours the following day

Non-standard timings
» Bank Holidays Sunday May to October,
indoor music from 12:00 hours to 02:00
hours the following days

(The Grill & The provision of late night refreshment Monday to Sunday 10:00 —
Spice) Monday to Sunday 23:00 — 05:00 hours 05:00 hours

5-7 Osborn

Street

London

E1 6TD

(City Hotel and | The on and off sale of alcohol to residents Monday to Sunday, 00.00am
Conference) (including a maximum of ten bona fide guests of | to midnight.

12-20 Osborne
Street

London

E1 6TE

each resident), Monday to Sunday, 00.00am to
midnight.

The on and off sale of alcohol to non- residents,
Monday to Saturday, 10.00am to 01.00am the
following day, and on Sunday from 10.00am to
midnight.

If the non-residents are attending a pre-booked
event the hours on Thursday to Saturday are
extended to 10.00am to 02.00am the following
day.

Half an hour drinking up time is permitted after
the terminal time for the sale of alcohol.

Late night refreshment, Monday to Saturday,
23.00pm to 01.00am the following day, Sunday,
23.00pm to 00.30am the following day. For pre-
booked events the hours on Monday to
Wednesday are extended to 23.00pm to
01.30am the following day, and Thursday to
Saturday, 23.00pm to 02.30am the following
day.

Films, Monday to Saturday, 10.00am to
01.00am the following day, Sunday, 10.00am to
midnight. For pre-booked events the hours on
Thursday to Saturday are extended to 10.00am
to 02.00am the following day.

Live music, recorded music, performances
of dance, and anything similar to these three
activities, Monday to Saturday, 10.00am to
01.00am the following morning, Sunday,
10.00am to midnight. For pre-booked events
the hours on Thursday to Saturday are extended
to 10.00am to 02.00am the following day.

Page 58




Appendix 5

Page 59



Mohshin Ali

From: Kathy Driver

Sent: 04 November 2019 20:18

To: Licensing; 'infoli

Subject: Jack the Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High Street, London, E1 7QX
Attachments: LAREP.KD.pdf; LARep.Evil.pdf; LARep.Evi2.pdf; LARep.Evi3.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Please find attached representation against the above application.

Kind Regards,

Sty Dicer
@//1(%(1/ %ﬁmmﬂy @ 'cer

Licensing Team
John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place
London

E3 5EQ

Please note:
Meetings with Licensing Officers are by prearranged appointment only.

General email: licensing@towerhamlets.qgov.uk

Please visit our web page for application forms and guidance
at www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/licensing

Page 60



TOWER HAMLETS

2005-2010 AB
“- Positive engagement of aider peaple .S“' 00, .
] L)

=2

Communities, Localities & Culture
Safer Communities

Environmental Health and Trading Standards
David Tolley
London Borough Tower Hamlets
Licensing Authority Licensing Section
John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place
London E3 5EQ

4™ November 2019 Tel

Fax |
My reference: TSS/LIC/122729 Enquiries to Kathy Driver

Email |
Dear Sir/Madam, www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Re: Jack the Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7QX

| am writing in my capacity of Licensing Authority in relation to the premises
licence application for the above address.

On 1st November 2013, Tower Hamlets adopted a Cumulative Impact Policy
(CIP) in and around the Brick Lane/Spitalfields Area. The Council has
recognised that because of the number and density of licensed premises
selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the provision of late night
refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the Brick Lane Area, there
might be exceptional problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder
outside or away from those licensed premises as a result of their combined
effect.

The Licensing Authority recognises that there is a wide diversity of premises
requiring a licence and will have full regard to the differing impact these will
have on the local community. It therefore also recognises that, within this
Policy, it may be able to approve licences that are unlikely to add significantly
to the saturation, and will consider the circumstances of each individual
application. The Authority may therefore consider that the imposition of
conditions is unlikely to address these problems and may consider the
adoption of a special policy of refusing new licences because the area is
saturated with licensed premises and the granting of any more would
undermine one of the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density

of premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or
the provision of late night refreshment in the Brick Lane/Spitalfields Area as

Page 61

o

2009-2010 = ) -\%
/ Preventing and tackiing child poverty © ‘9 ¥
Beacon\| as200s ’:o N 2
[ h nner Previous
Authority| seacon awaras /SABVS  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore
declared a Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ).

The effect of this CIZ is to create a rebuttable presumption for applications in
respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off the premises and/or late
Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates or
Provisional Statements and applications for variations of existing Premises
Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the modifications are relevant to
the issue of cumulative impact for example increases in hours or capacity).
Where the premises are situated in the ClIZ and a representation is received,
the licence will be objected to by the Authority. To rebut this presumption the
applicant is expected to show through the operating schedule and where
appropriate with supporting evidence that the operation of the premises will
not add to the cumulative impact already being experienced. This policy does
not act as an absolute prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the CIZ.

These premises came to our attention on 23" September 2019 following an
enquiry by Tower Hamlets Waste Enforcement Team where officers had
found dumped waste with receipts from this business. | enclose photos sent
by the officers showing receipt of the sale of alcohol.

No licence was in place for the premises and therefore a warning letter was
sent to the premises on 23™ September 2019 advising to cease the sale of
alcohol. Their website also detailed a menu advertising food, wine and beer.
Copies enclosed.

The application before you is for on sales of alcohol until 01:00 hours with and
Late Night Refreshment and opening hours until 02:00 hours

Despite the applicant offering conditions, it does not dissuade from the fact
the premises falls within the CIZ in an area high in anti social behaviour , the
applicant has not adequately addressed the impact of which the CIZ policy
particularly also in respect of deliveries being advertised through Deliveroo.
The evidence produced indicates the premises has sold alcohol without
authorisation and dumped commercial waste onto the streets of Tower
Hamlets, | therefore question whether hours and any conditions will be
complied with.

| am therefore making representation against the application on the grounds
of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance
as the premises lies within the CIZ. | request that the application to be
rejected.

Yours sincerely,

Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

Page 62



TOWER HAMLETS

[N\ S enosgamentoracerpeome N M40,
&

2009-2010 = 040 o -\%
/ Preventing and tackiing child poverty & ‘9 .
Beacon Winner of 7 previ "o QQ i
M inner previous
Authority)| Beicon awars /SAB\S  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Place Directorate
Public Realm

=

Environmental Health & Trading Standards

The Proprietor

Jack the Chipper Head Of Service  David Tolley
74 Whitechapel High Street

London Licensing Section

E1 7QX John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place
London E3 5EQ

Tel

Fax
Enquiries to Kathy Driver

Email [

23" September 2019

My reference P/PR/EHTS/LIC/96456

Dear Sirs,
Licensing Act 2003, Sections 136
Premises: Jack the Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7QX

This Licensing Authority has received notification from a Council Officer that your
premises are selling alcohol. A receipt has been provided to as evidence of the sale of
alcohol and a menu shows alcohol as being offered for sale.

According to the Council records you do not hold a licence under the Licensing Act
2003.

It is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable

activity on or from any premises without or not in accordance with an

authorisation. The ACT covers;

1) the sale by retail of alcohol (off or on sales)

2) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club (or permitted guest)

3) the provision of regulated entertainment (with or without a licence to sell alcohol)

4) the provision of late night refreshment (selling meals and hot drinks after 23:00 hours
and before 05:00 hours)

A person guilty of an offence under section 136 (1) of the ACT is liable on a
summary conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or an
unlimited fine.

You are advised to cease the unauthorised licensing activity with

immediate effect.
M:\Licensing\Word97\ENFORCEMENT\EnfL etters\Unlicensed\WhitechapelHighSt74.001.doc

Page 63



For further advice please contact your legal representative. Licence application forms
and further details are available upon request from the Licensing Authority, please
contact our hotline on 0207 364 5008 or visiting our website:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/licensing

Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

M:\Licensing\Word97\ENFORCEMENT\EnfL etters\Unlicensed\WhitechapelHighSt74.001.doc

Page 64



[N\ S enosgamentoracerpeome N M40,
&

2009-2010 = 040 q_\‘f“ -\%
/ Preventing and tackiing child poverty & ‘9 \
Beacon\ | 2032009 2 ] S S
M inner IreVIous
Authority| seacon uarcs

B\ 5
/SABYY  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

=

TOWER HAMLETS

Place Directorate
Public Realm

KIN Catering Ltd Environmental Health & Trading Standards
3 Warners Mill Head Of Service ~ David Tolley

Silks Way

Braintree Licensing Section

CM7 3GB John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place
London E3 5EQ

Tel

Fax I
d
23" September 2019 Enquiries to Kathy Driver

Email I

My reference P/PR/EHTS/LIC/96456

Dear Sirs,
Licensing Act 2003, Sections 136, 137 and 138
Premises: Jack the Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7QX

This Licensing Authority has received notification from a Council Officer that you have
control of the above premises. We are writing to you as we have been advised the
premises are selling alcohol without a licence. A receipt has been provided as evidence
of the sale of alcohol, in this case EFES Beer and your menu shows alcohol as being
offered for sale.

According to the Council records you do not hold a licence under the Licensing Act
2003.

It is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable

activity on or from any premises without or not in accordance with an

authorisation. The ACT covers;

1) the sale by retail of alcohol (off or on sales)

3) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club (or permitted guest)

3) the provision of regulated entertainment (with or without a licence to sell alcohol)

4) the provision of late night refreshment (selling meals and hot drinks after 23:00 hours
and before 05:00 hours)

A person guilty of an offence under section 136 (1) of the ACT is liable on a
summary conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or an
unlimited fine.

M:\Licensing\Word97\ENFORCEMENT\EnfL etters\Unlicensed\WhitechapelHighSt74.001.doc

Page 65



You are advised to cease the unauthorised licensing activity with
immediate effect.

| would appreciate any comment you may wish to make on the above.

Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

M:\Licensing\Word97\ENFORCEMENT\EnfL etters\Unlicensed\WhitechapelHighSt74.001.doc

Page 66



/9 abed

é’Google Search - Windows Internet Explorer provided by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

@ 3= |G ntips:

google.co.uk;/maps .

Google Search

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

= EBestResmwams inLondon ... & Google B Suooe

[¢| Jack the Chipper Jack the Chipper

@ Courtney Wadey

Food & drink

SAVOURY

Sem it Ked oy

Crwchen st Psatesien

) Picasa

{'-'|\__Home - m e




Page 68



Appendix 6

Page 69



Mohshin Ali

From: Nicola Cadzow

Sent: 09 October 2019 13:03

To: Licensing

Ce: I 1. police. uk

Subject: MAU REPRESENTATION 122729 New premise license application for Jack the

Clipper 74 Whitechapel High Street

Dear Licensing,

Having considered the new premise licence application for Jack the Clipper 74 Whitechapel High Street and the potential
impact of public nuisance and measures to prevent noise generated from within the premises or outside it which could cause
disturbance to people in the vicinity, the proposed hours are well beyond the Council’s framework hours,

It must be noted that the Council’s framework hours (i.e. when premises are open) are:
¢ Monday to Thursday 0600 hours to 2330 hours; and
e Friday & Saturday 0600 hours to midnight
e Sunday 0600 hours to 2230 hours.
The applicant is proposing the hours as follows:
Late night refreshment: Monday to Thursday until 02:00 hours (an extension of two and a half hours) no finishing up time as

closing at 02:00 hours
Friday and Saturday until 02:00 hours (and extension of two hours) no finishing up time as closing at

02:00 hours

Sundays until 02:00 hours (an extension of three and a half hours) no finishing up time as
closing at 02:00 hours
Sale of Alcohol: Monday to Thursday until 01:00 hours (an extension of one and a half hours) an hour drinking up

prior to closing at 02:00 hours

Friday and Saturday until 01:00 hours (and extension of one hours) an hour drinking up prior to
closing at 02:00 hours

Sundays until 01:00 hours (an extension of two and a half hours) an hour drink up prior to
closing at 02:00 hours

The applicant has not provided sufficient details in their operating schedule showing how they will promote the licensing
objective for the prevention of public nuisance, and therefore, how they will not add to the impact on Brick Lane Cumulative

Impact Zone.

Noise Sensitive premises: residential premises in close proximity, 74 Whitechapel High Street London.

In my view the application, as it stands fails, to comply with the objective of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to “public
nuisance” for the following reasons:-

¢ Noise breakout from the venue affecting neighbouring residents.
e Access & egress to and from the venue, of patrons, especially due to patrons likely to be in high spirits; and
¢ The hours of operation (inclusive of proposals)

CONCLUSION
Environmental Protection does not support the application for 74 Whitechapel High Street , as there is great likelihood of

disturbance to residential premises at the noise sensitive hours sought, and consideration has to be given to the fact that the
premises is in Brick Lane Cumulative Impact Zone.

Page 70



Kind regards

Nicola Cadzow

Environmental Health Technical Officer

Place Directorate

Public Realm, Environmental Health & Trading Standards

London Borough of Tower Hamlets, John Onlsow House, 1 Ewart Place, London, E3 5EQ

Page 71



Appendix 7

Page 72



Mohshin Ali

From: Corinne Holland on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 04 November 2019 11:59

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Jack The Chipper Licence Application
From:

Sent: 04 November 2019 10:15
To: Licensing

Cc: Il advancearchitecturciiiiilil; birolsahing
Subject: FW: Jack The Chipper Licence Application

Licensing,
Please see the agreed conditions below - Police Licensing have no objections.
Many Thanks,

Bethany Ward 3433CE | Police Constable | Licensing Unit | Central East (CE)
Email J I | Address: Bethnal Green Police Station, 12 Victoria Park Square, E2 9NZ

From: ADVANCE ARCHITECTURE [ >
Sent: 04 November 2019 10:10

To: Ward Beth - CE-CU |
Subject: Re: Jack The Chipper Licence Application

Dear Bethany,

Our client is happy to agree with all condition proposed.

Kind Regards,

Advance Architecture.

Page 73



04.11.2019, 10:05, ' G

Hello,

Do you have an update in regards to the below please?

Are you happy to agree to these conditions? | need to know by midday today.
Thanks,

Bethany Ward 3433CE | Police Constable | Licensing Unit | Central East (CE)

Email: I | Address: Bethnal Green Police Station, 12 Victoria Park
Square, E2 9NZ

From: Ward Beth - CE-CU On Behalf Of CE Mailbox - Tower Hamlets Licensing
Sent: 01 November 2019 14:22

To .
Subject: Jack The Chipper Licence Application

Hello Birol,

It was nice to meet you today, as discussed can you/your solicitor confirm you are happy with the
below conditions:

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
entire 31 day period.

2. Astaff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open. This staff member must be
able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on request to the Police or an
authorised officer. It must be completed within 24 hours of any incident and will record the

following:
a) all crimes reported to the venue;
b) all ejections of patrons;
c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

Page 74



d) any incidents of disorder;

e) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment;
f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol;
g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

4. All drinking vessels used in the venue shall be polycarbonate. All drinks in glass bottles are
to be decanted into polycarbonate containers or polycarbonate carafes prior to being
served. Customers shall not be permitted to leave their table carrying any such alcohol sold
to them by the premises.

5. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as
a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

6. The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table meal
there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal.

Also, just to confirm — the opening times you would like are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and
Sunday — 11:00 — 00:00 with the last seated customers being at 23:30 and the last takeaway meal
being served at 23:50. Thursday, Friday and Saturday 11:00 — 01:00 with the last seated customers
being at 00:30 and the last takeaway meal being served at 00:50.

If you are happy to confirm these conditions then please respond back to the CEMailbox-
towerhamletslicensin N by Monday 4™ November at 12:00. Any issues, please let me
know.

Many Thanks,

Bethany Ward 3433CE | Police Constable | Licensing Unit | Central East (CE)
Email: I | Address: Bethnal Green Police Station, 12 Victoria Park

Square, E2 9NZ.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be
confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your
system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment
without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are
monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by
monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf
of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with
other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in
this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the
information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police
Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding
agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached
with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email,
its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.

Page 75



Appendix 8

Page 76



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that
noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only certain
activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 9.1 of the Licensing Policy).
While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 14.10).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 9.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent
nuisance. In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

* Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

» Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

» Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Page 77



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs where public nuisance is being caused by noise
coming from the premises and the closure of the premises is necessary to
prevent that nuisance.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 78



Appendix 9

Page 79



Access and Egress Problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

Egress only is referred to-if necessary access can be added or substituted in.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and it
cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 10 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems at
closure time (See Section 15.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration
will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.5)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 15.8 of the

licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

Page 80



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Annex G of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
+ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential
disorder caused by artificially early closing times
«  Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example
a “beer garden”, or restricted in their use
«  Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early
hour, for example live music
« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise
limiters, keeping doors and windows closed).
« Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
area quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting
the whole community. (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to
avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events
that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues. (2.19)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these
can include:
+ Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who
can provide safe transportation home; and
« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on
paths leading to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder.

Page 81



Appendix 10

Page 82



Anti-Social Behaviour on the Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):
+ Methods of management communication

+ Use of registered Door Supervisors

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Restrictions on drinking areas

« Capacity

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

« Signage
+ Seating plans
« Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the Police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder

Page 83



and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of customers
in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all
relevant (2.3 - 2.6).

The Guidance recognises working with Home Office Immigration Enforcement in
the prevention of immigration crime. Licence conditions that are considered
appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises might
include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on
all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any
document checked as part of a right to work check are retained at the licensed
premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.23 — 10.24).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices.

Other Legislation

» The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder

Page 84



Appendix 11

Page 85



Anti-Social Behaviour from Patrons Leaving the Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they are
no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there is a
link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is being
encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions are
proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation is not
a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the street it
may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where alcohol
cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to any
problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy” (see Section 4.15 and 4.16 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 6.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV (outside the premises)

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
« Signage

Page 86



Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 8 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The key role of the Police is acknowledged (2.1).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) CCTV inside & out, communication, police liaison, no glasses are all
relevant

There is also guidance issued around public nuisance (2.15 - 2.21).

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (see
Appendix 3 of the Licensing Policy). Licence conditions should not duplicate
other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.18/2.21).

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance
and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed
premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned (14.13).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range oPa@uPeé designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:



Anti-Social Behaviour Orders
Child Curfew Schemes
Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 88



Appendix 12

Page 89



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 90



Appendix 13

Page 91



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 14.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 14.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 92



Appendix 14

Page 93



Licensing Policy updated November 2018

Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane and Bethnal Green Area

19.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following
guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy
for the Brick Lane area was adopted on 18th September 2013 by the
Council and came into effect on the 1st November 2013.

After consultation the Council recognised that because of the number and
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the
Brick Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional
problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from
those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect.

The Council Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ) was reviewed alongside this
Statement of Licensing Policy by the Licensing Committee on 14™
December 2017. Following this review and consultation in early 2018 the
Council has decided to keep the Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ). Local
crime mapping showed that although there had been a reduction in crime
and disorder linked to licensed premises within the CIZ since January 2015,
the same crime mapping showed that the area of the CIZ is still higher than
average in regards to crimes and disorder linked to licensed premises
compared to the rest of the borough.

Further to the CIZ in the Brick Lane Area shown in Figure One below, data
from 999/101 calls to Police in 2016/17 showed a large number of incidents
linked to licensed premises within the area shown in Figure Two below
(Bethnal Green Area). In light of this evidence and following consultation
mentioned above the Council has decided to adopt a second CIZ in the
Bethnal Green Area.

The Licensing Authority is of the view that the number, type and density of
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the
provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figures One
and Two is having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has
therefore declared a cumulative impact zone within these areas. The Brick
Lane and Bethnal Green CIZ aims to manage the negative cumulative
impact of the concentration of licensed premises in these areas and the
stresses that the saturation of licensed premises has had on local amenity,
environmental degradation and emergency and regulatory services in
managing this impact.

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy will affect applications in
respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off the premises and/or late
Night Refreshment for the following:

Page 94



19.6

19.7

19.8

» New Premises Licences applications,

» New Club Premises Certificates applications

» Provisional Statements,

» Variation of Premises Licenses and Club Premises Certificate
applications (where the modifications are relevant to the issue of
cumulative impact for example increases in hours or capacity).

The Licensing Authority expects such applications to have regard for and
make reference to the CIZ.

The Special Cumulative Impact policy creates a rebuttable presumption that
where relevant representations are received by one or more of the
responsible authorities and/or other persons against applications within the
CIZ zones the application will be refused.

Where representations have been received in respect to applications within
the CIZ zones the onus is on applicants to adequately rebut the
presumption. Applicants will need to demonstrate in their applications why
the granting of their application will not negatively add to the cumulative
already experience within the CIZ Zones. Applicants may wish to address
the following in their applications:

» Genuinely exceptional circumstances,

* Relevant good practices they employ (for example, this could include
details of membership of local Pubwatch/other trade groups,

» Accreditation of Award Schemes (as applicable), and any participation in
Police/Council initiatives),

» Other good operational/practice arrangements in respect of any outside
drinking and smoking to control potential impact in the area,

« Measures used to promote the licensing objectives (for example, any
relevant conditions to control noise, dispersal, litter and other anti-social
issues.

This Policy will be strictly applied and where relevant representations
are received it is the view of the Council that the application will be
refused. Applicants will need to demonstrate that there are
exceptional circumstances and that granting their application will not
negatively add to the cumulative effect on the Licensing Objectives
within the Brick Lane and Bethnal Green CIZ if they wish to rebut this
presumption.

Examples of factors the Licensing Authority may consider as exceptional
may include, though are not limited to:

» small premises with a capacity of fifty persons or less who only intend to
operate during Framework Hours,

» premises which are not alcohol led and operate only within Framework
Hours, such as coffee shops,

Page 95



* instances where the applicant has recently surrendered a licence for
another premises of a similar size and providing similar licensable
activities in the same Special Policy Area.

Examples of factors the Licensing Authority will not consider as exceptional
include:

» that the premises will be well managed and run,

» that the premises will be constructed to a high standard,

» that the applicant operates similar premises elsewhere without
complaint.

19.9 The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing

licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing
licences.

Page 96



The Cumulative Impact Zones:

Figure One
Brick Lane area:

2 A\\ye-w
\.Id
'

Page 97



Figure Two:

Bethnal Green Area

3 =)
e \Ellen Phillips Lane 218 =
J ?ﬂ““aﬁ\{ ! =05 adesio” CERs -é; %r! o
L 1 Y [ e m
4 = Bethnal'Green.ClZ i 5
TOWES HAMLITS 13 pckneY ) ——— 5 (4 g
£
=
3 S et :‘é% 2
£ % 3% (& ‘%g' @
E)
‘-“-_9 NS 5 \Ps\'
% : W o Gt =
- bl :
oo 2 e %
S Supelers S = - 5
Baxendal® Suest A %1 e @
o B \ \reet %
= = A
pastreet % e Gt e
Q0 % % 2 el
@ o > 202 “
2 e \ pos fanal Aac?
Quiter S¥eE 28 wuses™ 2| swer Lo= A
S\ & .
W B = 2 El %.
Singon B 2 al =3 & 5 2 %
o S eling: L - ol i= % B Tl T % 5
i \ A 3 g ai| | oWNEE S0 TR * oo g %
) E [ g, g e L 2 2 ) & (5
= el 2 5 3| aapc © 5 2 e’ %
B! ; z 2 ED 3 @ ER N O 5 o aRead o
% ] z B A LS 3 ) FOE] c. G ! o
S = 3 08 2 A0 (53 =i o 4 o 'S“*
2 A ) 2 @ S Fad e o
2 4 Z & e B = v %j-a
@ [0 3 o 18 \ '
) 9 o B | = ) D Rl & o
5 A o S G EE s g %
e 0 N N B
‘ =) o £l al
7 ‘Road = 2 e o 3
= ) Green L B3l o Tl * S
3 ews. gelnna! 2 m ® n
ek Carly M = )
:
i ) <)
@ o et 2 2 :
S\ yoss S\SE “peroys® of e e S
%l o) o x
) 9 G 8 — Legend
é: B . E & yian Sues
% é s CIZ Boundary
2 El R
oy =t Bl Buildings
2 3 2 2
3 % %‘ 2 \ . X Parks & Open Spaces
o el ’ : .
\WoGd Ciose 2 i) ¢ = 20 5  Paths N
Z 2 ES T e z &
Sy = & Three Calts Lane’ Bl Rail
, ¥ B o) |
= B Siioel = aweet a 2 Roads
% CresnI® S DunDHdas: medﬂ"‘ g %_ \_
© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288

Page 98



e\ 't

st A\
REDGHURCH ~ Fk
ey st
— Lol S

— SCLATER STREET
= a4
T

=
/

D

NHEELER ST.

=}

\ NT
=
T 1 ek
Wil

HANBURY ST
~ L i e b
- i Sl S SRt
[ Z 1= ’ El=ST
% o = % L] %JP‘?NI.C.ELL S JW
[ LE = : ,7 " L}
‘ : i E: R e e
: i I B FOURNIERST
% >
\ELD st 2 IAY =1
BRUSHE T C |

N ST =

~ EASHIO

The boundery of the CIZ is an approx

imantion .Drawn By WN CLC Strategy & Performance September 2012

nolog uopuo ‘AeAing soueuplQ Z10Z Syl aseqejep pue jybuAdos umold @

882610001} Slo|weH Jamo] o yb



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.2

Committee: Date: Classification: Report No. | Agenda Item
. No.

Licensing Sub Committee 14 January 2020 Unrestricted

Report of: Title:

David Tolley Licensing Act 2003 Application for a transfer of a

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Premises Licence Holder for Queens Head, 8

Standards Flamborough Street, London E14 7LS

Originating Officer: Ward affected:

Kathy Driver St Dunstans

Principal Licensing Officer

1.0 Summary
Name of applicant TJ3 Property Ltd
Name of premises: Queens Head
Address of premises: 8 Flamborough Street, London E14 7LS
Application Transfer of Premises Licence
Notification: Metropolitan Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and then adjudicates

accordingly.
LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT Brief description of "background reqister number of holder
paper”
Kathy Driver
020 7364 5171
File Only

Page 101




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0

4.1

4.2

Background

The application is for a transfer of premises licence holder for Queens Head, 8
Flamborough Street, London E14 7LS, see Appendix 1 for the application.

The current licence was recently reviewed on 2" April 2019 of which Regulated
Entertainment was removed from the licence, a copy of the minutes of the
decision has been provided as part of the Police evidence in Appendix 4. The
licence only permits the sale of alcohol, see Appendix 2.

The licence was surrendered by the previous licence holder, H Company 6
Limited, on 19" September 2019. As the licence was surrendered, an
application can be made under Section 50 for reinstatement of the licence by
transferring the licence within a period of 28 days after the licence lapsed.
The new applicant applied on 25™ September 2019.

It should be noted that although this transfer application effectively reinstates
the licence, should this application be rejected or withdrawn, the licence lapses
again. Only one application for transfer under this Section can be made

It is common, as in the present case, for the licence holder, in this case

to ask for the transfer to take immediate effect. Because of the Police objection,
this interim arrangement will only last until the Licensing Sub-Committee has
heard the matter.

The applicant is: TJ3 Property Ltd
Details of the company and its Directors is detailed in Appendix 3

The procedure for changing the Premises Licence Holder can be summarised

as follows:

e The proposed licence holder applies for a transfer to the Licensing
Authority. The applicant must provide consent from the previous licence
holder to transfer. This transfer can have immediate interim effect

e The application must be served on the Police

e Where the Police believe that granting the variation would undermine the
crime prevention objective of the Act they can object

e Where an objection is received in time a hearing must be held and the
matter determined.

Objections
Only the Metropolitan Police and the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)
were consulted and only they can be involved in the process of scrutinising

changes in a premises licence holder.

The Metropolitan Police have made a notification of objection to this
application. Please see Appendix 4.

Page 102



5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

Licensing Sub Committee
The Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the Police notice and either:

e Refuse the transfer if it considers it necessary, in the exceptional
circumstances of the case, for the promotion of the objective of the
prevention of crime and disorder; or

e Grant the application in any other case.

Licensing Officer Comments

The Home Office has issued guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 in relation to the transfers of premises licence holder, and the relevant
part is contained in Appendix 5.

The Home Office guidance states that “police should only object where there
are “exceptional circumstances”. Such objections are expected to be rare and
arise because the police have evidence that the business or individuals seeking
to hold the licence or business or individuals linked to such persons are
involved in crime (or disorder). It follows that Members have to have regard to
that phrase. They are also advised to give comprehensive reasons for their
decision.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Application for transfer

Appendix 2 Copy of the Premises Licence

Appendix 3 Company Details

Appendix 4 Police objection and evidence

Appendix 5 Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Page 105



1

TOWER HAMLETS

FOR OFFICE USE

Receipt No: FEE RECEIVED: | Date Recd: APP REF NO:

Online Payment Ref:

This form should be completed and forwarded to John Onslow House, 1 Ewart Place, London,
E3 5EQ with a cheque for the corract fee (£23), mads payable to the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets OR On-Line. The payments page can be accessed from
http://www.towerhamlels.gov.uk/content pages/pay |l.aspx

Or allernatively from hlip:/Awww lowarhamlels.gov.uk/ undar ‘Online Services'

Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guldance notes at the end of the form.

Il you are completing this form by hand please wrlte leglbly In block caplials, In all cases ensure that
your answers are Inslde lhe boxes and wrillen in black Ink, Use addltlonal sheets If necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the complated form for your records,

we TIL [t Lo

(inserl name of applicant) </
apply to transter the premises licence described below under sectlon 42 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises llcence number I 9_?,0

Part 1 — Premises detalls

Poslal address of premlseas or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Tve Queens Hewo
§ fomBotougH st

Post town L or0oe Post code g”_{ _‘,LLS

Telephone number al premises (if any)

MiLicensingtWord9712003 Lic Acl_Templates\Premises Trans{en\TranslerLicenceHolderEmali doc

Page 106



Please give a brlef description of the premises (see note 1)

(;fzamﬁuaz Ruises Lo AS THE Qudens Hereo .

Namae of current premises ljcence holder

H Comm.l-ll L Lrimm

Parl 2 - Appilcant detalls
In what capaclly are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred 1o you?

Please tick O yes
a) an indivdual or Individuals* [ please complete sectlon (A)

b) a person other than an Indlvidual *

I. as alimlted company/limited liabllity partnership please complete sectlon {B)

Il. as a partnership {other than limited liabllity) please complate sectlon (B)

fli. as an unincorporaled asseoclallon or please complete sectlon (B)
iv. other {for example a statutory corporatlon) please complete sectlon (B)
c) a recognised club please complele sectlon {B)
d) a charlly plaass complate sectlon (B)

) the praprletor of an educatlonal establishment please complele sectlon {B)

1) a health sarvice body please complete sectlon (B)

o I (=1 S =] (=] 8 =] ) [} s =1 10 (=l B %]

@) an Indlvidual who Is reglstered under Part 2 ol the please complete sectlon (B}

Care Slandards Acl 2000 {c14) In raspect of an

independent hospltal In Wales

ga) a person who Is reglstered under Chapler 2 ol

Part 1 of the Health and Soclal Care Act 2008 O please complete sectlon (B)
{withln the meaning of that Part) In respact of an

lndependent hospital in England

h) the chlel olficer of police ol a police force In [C] pleass complete section (B)
England and Wales

*Il you are applylng as a person described In {a) or {(b) please conflrm:
Please tick O yes

s | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a buslness which Involves the
use ol the premlses for licensable activities; or

» | am making the applicalion pursuant to a

o slatutory function or O

MiLlcensing\Wordd\2003 Lic Act_Templatest\Premises TranslenTranslerbicanceHolderEmall.doc

Page 107



o aiunclion discharged by virlue ol Her Majesly’s prerogalive [l

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

M O Ms O wMss O Ms O Othertitte [ ]

(for example, Rev)

Surname Flrst names

Please tick O yes
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over O
Nationallty

Where applicable (If demonstraling a right to work vla the Home Offlce online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided lo the appllcant by that service {please
see note 2 for Informatlon)

Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Poslt town Post code

Daytime contact felephone number

E-mall address
(optfonal)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

M O wMs O Miss [ Ms [ Othertile [ |

(lor example, Rev)

Surhame First names

Please tick O yes
Date of birlth 1 am 18 years old or over M
Natlanalily

Where applicable {ff demonsirating a right {o wark via the Home Olfice online right 1o work
chacising service), the 9-diglt *share code’ provided to Ihe applicant by that service (please
sen nole 2 for informalion}

MALlcensingtWord97\2003 Lic Acl_Templates\Framises TranslenTranslerl lcencaHolderEmall. doc

Page 108



Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
addrass

Post town Post code

Daytime contact felephone number

E-matll address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and reglstered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
glve any reglstered number, In the case of a parinership or other joint venture {other than a
body corporale), please glve tha name and address ol each party concerned.

Name

Y3 'PaoPEM‘-, Go A0

Address
17 Daexford RoXO

Dapgeond
DA\ 3ErS

Reglslered number (where applicable)

IV} 85009

Description of applicant {for example partnershlp, company, unincorporated assoclatlon etc.)

COHPRU\T

Telephone number {if any)

E-mall address {oplional)

Part 3

Please tick I yes
Are you the holder of the premises licence under an Interim authorlty notlce? O
Do you w sh the transfer to have Inmed]alas eliect? [Z/

If not when would you [lke the transler to take efiect?

Day Monlh  Year
=

MALicansing\Werda7\2003 Lic Act_Templales\Pramises TranslerFransierLicenceHoiderEmall.doc

Page 109



Please tick [1 yes

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder

il you have not enclosed the consen form referred to above please give the reasons why nat.
Whal steps have you laken to try and obtain the consent?

Please tick 0 yes
It this application Is granied | would be in a posltion lo use the premises during the IZI/

applicatlen perlod for the licensable aclivity or aclivitles aulhorlsed by the llcence (see
saglion 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)

Please lick O yes
I have enclosed the premises licence EI/

Il you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why nol.

» | have made or enclosed payment of the fee B/

» | have enclosed the consent form signed by the exisling premises licence holder [;1/
or my slatement as to why il is not enclosed

= | have enclosed the premlses licence ot relevant part of it or explanatlon B/

» | have senl a copy of this applicatlon to the chlel offlcer of police loday 'Z/

+ | have sent a capy of ihls form 1o Home Offlce Immlgratlon Enforcement today B/

« Applicable to all Individual appllcants, Including those in a partnership which is O

nol a imlted Habllity parinership, but not companles or limlted llablilty
partnerships] | have included documents, or iy Horme Oliice online right to
work checking service share code, lo damonstrale my enlitlement to work In the
United Klngdom (please read nole 2)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A

M:LleensingWord97\2003 Lic Acl_Templates\Premises TranslonTranslertlcenceHolderEmall doc

Page 110



FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1871 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TC EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE
COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

I understand | am not enfitled to be Issued wilh a licence if | do nol have the entillement lo live
and work In the UK (or If | am subject to a condltion preventing me from dolng work relating to
the carrying on ol a llcensable activily) and that my licence wlll becorne Invalld If [ cease to be
antllled to live and work In the UK {please read guldance note 2)

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guldance note 3)

Signature of appllcant or applicant's sollcitor or other duly authaorised agent (See
guldance note 4). If sl on behali] whe applicant please state In what capacity.

Slgnalure
o ! E Y —
capscly DL

For joint applicants signature of second applicant, second applicant's solicitor or other
authorlsed agent {please read guidance note 5). If slgning on behalf of the applicant
please state In what capacity.

Slgnature

...............................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................

Contact name {where nat previously given} and pastal address for correspondence
assoclated with this application {please read guldance nota 6)

THomts , Jeevares
s The Quernss Hend
§ Lamtoto g STl

Posl town Lr? A/UOL/ Post Gode E H-I ?‘LJ

Telephane number (if any)

I you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall your e-mail address {optlonal)

d i ~

MLicensing\Word972003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises TransledTranslerllcenseHolderEmal.do

Page 111



Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the lype of premlses It is, its general sltuatlon and layout
and any other informallen which would be relevant la lhe licensing objeclives

2, Right to workfimmigration status for Individual appllcants and applications from
patrinershlps which are not liimlted liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an Indlvidual or an Indlvidual In a parinership which Is not a limlted
Habllity partnershlp who:
s daas nol havs the right to live and work In the UI; or
= s subject to a conditlon preventing him or her from dolng work relating to tha carrylng on
of a licensable activity,

Any premises llcence Issuad on or after & April 2017 will lapse If the holder ceases to be entltled
to work In the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have lhe right to work in the UI{ and are nat subject 1o a
condillon preventlng them from dolng work relating lo the carrying on of a licansing aclivity. Thay
do this In one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned coples of the
documenis listed bolow (which do not need to ba cerlilied), or 2) by praviding thelr ‘share code’ io
enable the licensing authorlly lo carry out a chack using the Home Office online right 1o work

checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement 10 work [n the UK

= An explred or current passport showing the holder, or & person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, Is a Britlsh cilizen or a cltizen of the UK and Golonles having the
right ol abode In the UX [please see note below about which sectfons of the passport

apply].

«  An expired or current passport or nationat Jdenlily card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the chlld of the holder, Is a natlonal of a European Ecanomlc
Area country or Switzerland.

» A Registrallon Cerliflcate or document cerlifying permanent residence issued by the Home
Office lo a nalional ol a European Economlc Area cauntry or Switzerland.

« A Permanent Residence Card Issued by the Home Office 1o the lamlly member of a
natlenal of a European Economlc Area counlry or Swilzerland.

= A current Biomelric Immigrallon Document (Biomelrlc Residence Permll) Issued by the
Home Office to the holder indlcating that the person named Is allowed to slay Indefinltely
In the UK, or has no time limlt an thelr stay in the UK.

« A current passporl endorsed to show thal the haolder Is exempt from immilgration contral,
is allowed lo slay IndefInitely In lhe UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on thelr stay in the UK.

= A current limmigratlon Statlus Docuiment Issued by the Homa Oliice 1o the halder with an
endorsement Indicating thal the named persan is allowed to stay indelinltely In the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UX, when produced In combination with an ofllclal
document giving the person's permaneant National Insurance number and their name
Issued by a Governmant agency or a previous employet.

« A blrih or adoptlon certiflcate issued In the UK, together with an officlal document giving
{he person's parmanent Natlonal Insurance number and their name Issued by a

M:ALlcensingWordd 2003 Lic Ac_Templales\Pramises TranslonTransteillcencecHoldarEmalil doo

Page 112



Schedule 11 = Parl B

We H Company 6 Limited the premises licence holder of the premises licence
number 27053 relating to The Queens Head, 8 Flamborough Street, Stepney, E14
7L.S, hereby glve our consent for the transfer of premises licence number 27053 to

- T33 ’Paomw? o 50,

Name (please print} QQ'\‘\5\"\. MQ@JE

--------------------

Dated.. &L O A1

Page 113

F



Appendix 2

Page 114



(Queens Head)

8 Flamborough Street
Stepney

London

E14 7LS

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

2 ﬁ@
Signed by David Tolley

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Standards

Date: 29" September 2005

Minor Variation 24™ November 2017

Review 2" April 2019

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FI Wwaﬂ@c



Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 29003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Queens Head)

8 Flamborough Street

Stepney
Post town Post code
London E14 7LS

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iicprarg'@\r-lalitﬁough Street8.doc



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 11:00 hrs to 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday 11:00 hrs to 23:30 hours

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On and off sales

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FI @a@@&ﬂ?ﬁc




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

H Company 6 Limited
22 Grenville Street

St Helier

JE4 8PX

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

121063

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Steven Gary Fairman

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Licence No: 19666
Issuing Authority: London Borough Tower Hamlets

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iicprarg'@\r-lalibgough Street8.doc



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

1.
(1)

(@)

2.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more

of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on

for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises;

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FI Wwaﬂgc



(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy

(8) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers
in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises;
and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

5. 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(@) “duty”is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+([DxV)
where —

(i) P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iicprarg@\l‘-]?@@ough Street8.doc



(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence

(i) the holder of the premises licence

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member
or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1.

No drinks taken from the premises except bona fide off-sales

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

2.

3.

All doors and windows to be kept closed after 22 00 hrs

Appropriate signage to be displayed at all exits informing patrons that
drinking is not permitted outside the front of the premises, and asking
patrons to leave quietly and respect the neighbourhood

A log book to be maintained on the premises recording any complaints
made against the premises or its customers. This is to be available for
inspection by Council officers or the Metropolitan Police

The beer garden is not to be used by customers after 22 00 hrs

No provision for Regulated Entertainment.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FI W%&ﬂ.ﬂge



7. No live and/or recorded music to take place at the premises at any time
(this will include Karaoke).

8. Any new noise conditions imposed on the Premises Licence Section 177A
will not apply (this will ensure noise conditions are in force at all times
licensable activities are conducted (see section 16.55 of the Home Office
guidance)

9. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as
per the minimum requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police Licensing
Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately
upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31
day period.

10. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises
are open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised
council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested.

11.There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all
times when the premises are authorised to sell alcohol.

12.An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on request
to the Police or an authorised officer. It must be completed within 24 hours
of any incident and will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue;

all ejections of patrons;

any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

any incidents of disorder;

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or

scanning

g) equipment;

h) any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

i) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

=2203T

13.Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

14. All staff whose duties include the serving of alcohol must be trained in the
requirements of this scheme including the importance of recording any

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iicprarg@\mough Street8.doc



refusals. A written record of this training is to be kept and produced to
police and Authorised Officers upon request.

15. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the
premise building.

16.No more than 5 smokers to be permitted to smoke outside the front of the
premises at any one time.

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

11 July 2005

LR
]
id

"H*T‘f??“"nﬂﬂﬂ}

Flambarough Street

ER
Chaseley Srmet e | [
- -
. g =
o - ]

d Flocer Plan
1:100

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\Fl @a@é&ﬂgm



o

TOWER HAMLETS Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 29003

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Queens Head)
8 Flamborough Street

Stepney
Post town Post code
London E14 7LS

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited
the dates N/a

Licensable activities authorised The sale by retail of alcohol
by the licence

The times the licence authorises | Supply of Alcohol

the carrying out of licensable Monday to Sunday 11:00 hrs to 23:00 hours
activities
(this licence is subject to Section 177A, see full
licence for details)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iicprarg@\l‘-]?@aough Street8.doc



The opening hours of the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises
supplies of alcohol whether these are
on and / or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Monday to Sunday 11:00 hrs to 23:30 hours

H Company 6 Limited
22 Grenville Street

St Helier

Jersey

JE4 8PX

On and off sales

121063

Steven Gary Fairman

No

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\FI @a@@&ﬂ?e




Appendix 3

Page 126



TJ3 PROPERTY CO LTD - Officers (free information from Companies House)
Companies House

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information filed

(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/servicelnformation.shtml#complnfo)

TJ3 PROPERTY CO LTD
Company number 11785009

» Officers
* Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/117785009/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

[

Current officers

Apply filter |

1 officer / O resignations

JEFFRIES, Thomas

Correspondence address 6 Tay Way, Romford, Essex, United Kingdom, RM1 4XP
Role Active Director

Date of birth -

Appointed on 24 January 2019

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Director

Tell us what you think of this service(link opens a new window) (https://www.research.net/r/S78XJMV) Is there anything

wrong with this page?(link opens a new window) (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/feedback?

sourceurl=https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/11785009/officers)

Page 127

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/11785009/officers



TJ3 PROPERTY CO LTD - Overview (free company information from Companies House)
Companies House

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information filed

(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/servicelnformation.shtml#complnfo)

TJ3 PROPERTY CO LTD
Company number 11785009

Registered office address
117 Dartford Road, Dartford, England, DA1 3EN

Company status
Active

Company type
Private limited Company

Incorporated on
24 January 2019

Accounts

First accounts made up to 31 January 2020
due by 24 October 2020

Confirmation statement

First statement date 23 January 2020
due by 6 February 2020

Nature of business (SIC)

* 68209 - Other letting and operating of own or leased real estate

Tell us what you think of this service(link opens a new window) (https://www.research.net/r/S78XJMV) Is there anything

wrong with this page?(link opens a new window) (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/feedback?

sourceurl=https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/11785009)

Page 128

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/11785009



TJ3 PROPERTY CO LTD - Filing history (free information from Companies House)
Companies House

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information filed

(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/servicelnformation.shtml#complnfo)

TJ3 PROPERTY CO LTD

Company number 11785009

Date Type Description View / Download
24 Jul 2019 MRO1 Registration of charge 117850090001, created on 4 July 2019 (7 pages)
24 Jul 2019 MRO1 Registration of charge 117850090002, created on 4 July 2019 (13 pages)

24 Jan 2019 NEWINC Incorporation (29 pages)
Statement of capital on 2019-01-24

* GBP1

Tell us what you think of this service(link opens a new window) (https://www.research.net/r/S78XJMV) Is there anything

wrong with this page?(link opens a new window) (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/feedback?

sourceurl=https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/11785009/filing-history)

Page 129

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/11785009/filing-history



Appendix 4

Page 130



HT - Tower Hamlets Borough

Tom Lewis Licensing Office
Head of Licensing Bethnal Green Police Station
Tower Hamlets Council E2

Telephone: 0207 161 8793

Email: mark.j.perry@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

4™ October 2019

Dear Sir,

Tower Hamlets Police formally object to the application to transfer the premises license
for the Queens Head, Flamborough Street,E14 7LS to TJ3 Property Co Ltd. The director
of TJ3 is Mr Thomas Jeffries, who has been running the premises since November 2018.

We do not believe that Mr Jeffries will uphold the licensing objectives with regard to
preventing crime and disorder or adhere to the conditions on his license, and therefore
he is an unsuitable person to hold the premises license.

Since taking over the Queens Head late last year there have been many complaints from
local residents about customers of the pub causing a noise nuisance and opening past
their hours. The premises has been caught breaching the conditions of its license on
several occasions, an offence under the Licensing Act 2003, and Mr Jeffries has shown
a complete lack of respect for and hostility to the Police.

On the Saturday 17th November 2018 at 01:27 hours a licensing enforcement officer
from Tower hamlets Council drove past the premises and noted that the pub appeared to
be closed but there were about twelve customers standing outside.

On the 30™ November 2018 at 11:30pm | visited the premises and found 3 customers in
the beer garden, one of whom was drinking, in breach of their license conditions. A sec
19 Closure Notice was issued to the new DPS Valentina Thomas. She was reminded of
the need to adhere to the conditions on the premises license.

On Saturday 15" December around 1:10am | conducted a licensing visit to the Queens
Head. | found that the pub was open and serving alcohol. Mr Jeffries was present and in
control of the premises. There were about 10 customers in the venue, they all had drinks,
several had pint glasses of beer that were half full. The premises should have been
closed at midnight.

Mr Jeffries refused to show me the CCTV when | requested to view it, and had no
refusals book which a breach of one of the conditions on his license. Throughout the visit
Mr Jeffries was both hostile and abusive towards me. Please see my attached statement
for a full report of my visit.

Page 131



| was working with the Tower Hamlets Late Night Levy Team on Saturday the 22nd
December 2018 and conducted a second visit on the Queens Head just before 1am.
When we arrived we found that the blinds of the pub were down and the door was
locked, we believe in a deliberate attempt to hide the fact that they were still open and
serving alcohol past their permitted hours. As we stood outside we could hear voices
inside the pub and through gaps in the blinds see people inside.

We tried to gain entry by banging on the door and calling for the manager. After a couple
of minutes of banging we were let in by Mr Jeffries who was in control of the pub. He was
again both hostile and abusive towards Police, and showed no respect for the Licensing
Act. Please see my attached statement for a full report of my visit.

On the Saturday 17th November 2018 at 01:27 hours a licensing enforcement officer
from Tower Hamlets Council drove past the premises and noted that the pub appeared
to be closed but there were about twelve customers standing outside.

Due to the number of breaches of the license and Mr Jeffries intransigence we were left
with no option to review the premises license and ask that the hours the premises could
operate and sell alcohol were reduced. Also that the premises was not allowed regulated
entertainment and to add several other conditions to the license such as having CCTV,
and other measures to protect local residents.

Due to the strength of the evidence presented by the responsible authorities, Mr Jeffries
accepted the conditions and reduction in hours. An application for Mr Jeffries to become
the Premises License Holder was withdrawn after Police objected.

The review of the premises license should of acted as a warning to Mr Jeffries, that he
should ensure that there were no more failures in observing the conditions of his license.
However this is not the case, and there have been additional breaches of the conditions
of the license, and the complaints of residents have continued. Please see attached
documents.

In the exceptional circumstance of this case, where the proposed new premises license
holder has in his relatively short time in charge of the premises, breached the crime and
disorder licensing objective on at least two occasions, and Police believe many more.
Even after a review he has continued to allow the breach’s to the conditions of the
license, all of which show that Mr Jeffries cannot be allowed to be the premises license
holder.

We believe that if he were to have control of the license he would continue to undermine
the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder by continuing to open past his
hours and breach other conditions of his license.

Therefore we ask that his application to transfer the license is rejected.

PC Mark Perry 1748CE
Police Licensing Officer
Bethnal Green Police Station
E2 9NZ

Page 132



Police copy . B699
CLOSURE NOTICE - SECTION 19 CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND POLICE ACT 2001

Date of the Closure Notice:.... 20 ) \t /ZO( 9 Time Served Z 3 Lo

Authority issuing Notice: Metropolitan Police Service

Name and rank of person making the notice: .. . P( 4 ’0‘? r | 76 P <€
Signature: MO‘[ p?l/ﬂ/ [ 72 (&
Name (if applicable) and address of the affected .

‘ 0 U<eens J /

Alleged unauthorised use of the premises (section 19 (6)(a))

The officer serving this notice is satisfied that the above premises are being, or within the last 24
hours have been, used for the unauthorised sale of alcohol for consumption on, or in the vicinity of
the premises. The specific details of the alleged use are:

Grounds upon which the person serving the Notice was satisfied of the existence of such
unauthorised use:

Welnered 3 Crbmer iy 4 _@czoé« ool dad cnO/wA:

6&!4( ......... 23.3).

Steps that may be taken to end the alleged unauthorised use of the premises, or to prevent it
from re-occurring (section 19 (6) (c))

Third party consideration (section 19.4)
Are there any other persons occupying the premises who need to be informed of this notice?

X6SINo (details). . e
If yes they must be issued with a copy of this form

Effect of section 20, Application for closure order.

A failure to take remedial action to prevent further or continued unauthorised use may lead to an
application being made to a Magistrates court for a closure order under section 21 Criminal Justice
and Police Act 2001.

The Person (if applicable) on whom the closure notice has been served:
Name. .

Sig

Page 133



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Pc Mark Perry 1748CE ..............cccceeeee. URN:

Ageif under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert "over 18") Occupation: Licenslng Officer P205619....

This statement {consisting of: ..... ....... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which [ know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: - ...... l ?GJ((- Date: 14‘%(//) ...............

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded {supply witness details on rear)

| am PC Mark Perry 1748CE A Police Licensing Officer attached to Bethnal Green Police Station. This
statement refers to a licensing visits | conducted to the Queens Head Pub, Flamborough Street on
Saturday day the 15" December 2018, when | found the pub open past its licensed hours.

On Saturday the 15th December 2018 | conducted a licensing visit to the Queens Head in
Flamborough Street. On two previous separate visits to the pub both |, and Tower Hamlets Council had
caught the pub using its beer garden after its permitted times. Tower Hamlets Council had also had
complaints from residents that the pub was opening past its hours and music from the venue was

causing noise nuisance.

| arrived at the venue at about 01:10, the pub appeared to be closed, but | could hear talking inside and
the sound of glass's being picked up and put down. | entered the pub at about 01:15, and saw about 10
customers and 3 staff inside. All the customers | could see had drinks, a couple had pint glass's about

% full with beer.

| was approached by Mr Thomas Geffreys who was running the pub. | said to him “You should be
closed, your license is until midnight”

Mr Geffreys said “I'm not selling, their just waiting for cabs’

| said “Dont lie to me, you were supposed to close over an hour ago, these people have not been
nursing drinks for that long, and it doesn't take an hour for cabs to arrive”

Page 134



Page2o0 2

Continuation of Statement of John Martinez ............cooceveer e e e v

|Fel (&

Signat re: Signature witnessed by

2003 1)

Page 135



Police copy B699
CLOSURE NOTICE - SECTION 19 CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND POLICE ACT 2001

Date of the Closure Notice ' > | [cetd Time Served: SENR
Authority issuing Notice: Metropolitan Police Service
Name and rank of person making the notice: M 5"1/ r 765 (¢
Signature: P\ /ﬁv\ on ’i {;’( 4 !?'“ g
Name (if applicable) and address of the affected ises:
eend H £..[c.....ﬁ... PEILY /

Alleged unauthorised use of the premises (section 19 (6)(a))

The officer serving this notice is satisfied that the above premises are being, or within the last 24
hours have been, used for the unauthorised sale of alcohol for consumption on, or in the vicinity of
the premises. The specific details of the alleged use are:

) ~ B ) o .
QP?!\ Cr‘ r)mr }..i{,i/f: Loy . (259 . Lok

Grounds upon which the person serving the Notice was satisfied of the existence of such
unauthorised use:

s ;o
Vo o () L;m €1 n feEme s Ao, cii,/.g /7-.)/, alagir 0/. /zm J//

on .-,*2./4? Mmoks .

Steps that may be taken to end the alleged unauthorised use of the premises, or to prevent it
from re-occurring (section 19 (6) (c))

C,/u’i , ?{rmd/m A/u, Lw«b( /o)

Third party consideration (section 19.4)
Are there any other persons occupying the premises who need to be informed of this notice?

Ye§/No (details).

If yes they must be issued with a copy of this form

Effect of section 20, Application for closure order.

A failure to take remedial action to prevent further or continued unauthorised use may lead to an
application being made to a Magistrates court for a closure order under section 21 Criminal Justice
and Police Act 2001.

The Person (if appiipable) on whom the closure notice has been served:

/ T - 7o
Name... | l}zg;-«w Sl .i-:f...&:u:f%.{j
7/

Signature -

i \’i)"

Page 136

MP 81/13



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

URN

Statement of: Constable Mark Perry
Age if under 18:; Over 18
Occupation: Police officer

This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be false, or do
not believe to be true.

sgrawre: NN

Date: 03 Jan 2019

This statement refers to a licensing visit to the Queens Head on Flamborough Street as part of Late Night Levy
Patrols, on the 22nd December 2018, where Police officers found the premises open past its hours, and the
management are also believed to of served alcohol to customers past their hours.

As part of the late night Levy Patrols | and PS Stuart Bull, PC Paul Martin and PC Bethany Ward attended the
Queens Head at around 00:55. The blinds were closed , and the front doors were closed and locked from the
inside in an attempt to make the premises look closed from the outside. | looked inside the premises past the

blinds and saw customers inside the premises drinking.

I knocked loudly on the door and shouted that Police were here and needed to get into the premises, it took
several minutes repeated knocking and calling to be let in by Mr Geffries. On entering the pub | saw between
15 to 20 customers, all of whom had drinks. Some of the drinks had clearly just been served as they were filled
up to the brim. There were a couple of pint glasses full of beer that had obviously just been served on the bar.

| asked Mr Geffries why his pub was open past its hours? Mr Geffries became aggressive and stood as close to
me as he could in an attempt to intimidate me. | asked him again why his pub was open past its hours. He
replied that the pub was not open, then, that this was a staff event. | replied that it was surprising that a small
pub like this had so many staff. Mr Geffries then said it was private function and it was a family event. Upon
speaking to customers it became clear that there was no function and that this was just a bunch of customers
who had stayed drinking in the bar after it had supposed to of closed.

| asked Mr geffries to show me the CCTV so | could see when the last service of alcohol was, Mr Geffries
replied that the CCTV was not working. | told Mr Geffries that | did not believe him that this was a private
function, and that it was disappointing that he was open past his hours two weeks running. Mr Geffries then
became incredibly angry and upset and repeatedly called me a "Worm®". | ignored him and then spoke to the
DPS Ms Valentina Thomas, she told Mr Geffries to calm down, and asked me if | wanted a drink. | replied that |
did not drink on duty. Ms Thomas then said "Have a fucking drink, it will help you fucking relax for fucks sake". |
told Ms Thomas that | did not want a drink. She then said, "Havent you got some real criminals to catch?"

At this point it became clear that both Ms Thomas and Mr Geffries were not going to be co-operative, and their
aggressive attitude to Police was starting to affect the customers who were becoming more vocal. | informed Mr
geffries that this would probably result in the premises license being reviewed. He replied that his solicitor
would make mincemeat of me.

We left the premises shortly after 01:00 and continued our patrols.

Signature Witnessed by:

Page 1 of 2
eStatement no: CE-1000032-2019

RESTRICTEDIR@&gE b lete)




Page 138




B

| f\ 0 A

Page 139

33



ot T abed

(NOQy

Signature:

34

0 lor




Page 141

(4

35



36

Page 142




195735 ydnoJoquiely

s/o s|doad pue aisnw Jo asiou pnoj 8 ‘peay suaanD|6102/L0/6C |0¥3S6
UgUOU SJO0P STYJEIIQ AJUD "9JUIPIAI UTEIJO OF
SulAa pasiApy “aJay3 uo ulo3 Suljeap/asn Snup sa33|9e os|y ‘Sulpuaiie spually siy Su11as pue swajqo.d 193J1S y3nosoquie|4
9U3 JO 95Nk S| UOS 3y} SDAI9[ag "9PISINO SJIeyd pue sajge] ‘Aepsiny] uo apIsino a|qgeeaqun aSION Suijeap 8nup ssod ‘siuiey) 1@ sajqel Aepsany] uo apisino ajdoad jo 5107 8 ‘peay susanD|(6T02/L0/9C |vESS6
19913 yonoJoquie|]
uado sio0p pue pieay Sulaq alsnw 8 ‘peay susanv|(6T02/L0/2C [99.S6
TTUE0E ¢ T |17 U0 JUSM SIU3F SUninoys 19913 yonoJoquie|]
1n0 swed 9|doad aJ1ow PaAlLIe UBA ‘BSI0U JO S10| Sulyew 1o ydoeq sawed pue ul Juam gnd wody sawed Asyl 8unnoys peou jo a|ppiw ul ajdoad jo sdnoud 1y3iu ise| shes 8 ‘peay su2anD|6102/L0/€0 |£95S6
19913 yonoJoquie|]
SUOIIPUOD 4O Yoeaug “ule|dwod asioN 8 ‘peay susanD|6T02/L0/10 [9€556
19913 yonoJoquie|]
pasuadljjun Jua 8au - asIou JISNA| 8 ‘peay susanD|(6T0Z/L0/T0 [87SS6
19913 yonoJoquiel]
U3 894 PasadI|UN UBYM dISNW WOJ} BISOU PaNUIIU0) 8 ‘peay susanD|(6T02/L0/T0 [£7SS6
J1snw pasuadijun - qnd wouj 3sloN|  19a:S ysnoioquie|4 8|6T0¢/90/v¢ [9S¥S6
199115 ysnoloquie|q
21SNW Pasuddljun - gnd wouj 3SI0N 8 ‘peay suaanD|6102/90/vC mm@
PoTeTo ! N
S1UapPISaJ Y10 puee sasiwald 3yl JoHuowW 01 SUSIA JejnSaJ uSjew a4e dm PasIApe ‘INOIAYQ Sjueua} —i
|0J43U02 JouuRd PASIAPY "qnd 3yl SAOQE Je|} SIUBUI)} Ul MOPUIM WOJ) JNOIARYS(] |ENXSS MBS puk Aq Q
payjem wo) "Suideasa asiou os uado p|ay Sulaq aJe sioop Aqgo| qnd ‘Aepanies uo asenbgs yioA ul Suideld (@)
pueq sseuq sem 343y} se Aepunies uo siieyd pue s|ge} pue apsiino 3jdoad yum gnd wouy 31sou paieis uado si00p Agqqoj ‘saieyd g [9gel Yyim apisino Suneas siawiosnd|  39941s ysnosoquwie|4 8(6T02/90/v ovv%m
199115 ysnoloquie|q = =
S9SIWAIJ DPISINO SeYD pue sd|qeL pue disniA Julejdwod 8 ‘peay susanD|6T02/90/0T (L8256
199115 ysnoloquie|q
sjule|dwod Jayl0 99S 101 £S:¢T 610¢/9 /0T M3IADY 217 J214e UIAS dIsnw pno| SulAe|d ||13S SasIWRId 8 ‘peay su2anD|6102/90/0T |18C7S6
199115 ysnoloquie|q
SUOI}IPUOD 13 S3UD §al 40} Ydealq 32U 8 ‘peay susanD|6102/S0/vC [09TS6
199115 ysnoloquie|q
p 3uas 49133] Bululem sweu s,OHD Ul 3sed 335 101 6S:ST 6T0Z/9 /0T 05'8T 3e Aepuns gqnd wuoj asiou 8 ‘peay susanD|6T02/S0/8C [EETS6
$9SH 249panjag MaN 031 3eads 01 3|qe
os|e noA auy ‘Suoum AjJes|d si siyy se umop wayj Suiddiils paspul ale Asys JI 99s 01 1y3iu 3y} Jo 981004
ALDD 404 3se noA pino) qnd ayy wouy sjdoad ay3 Ag Aem siy3 ul paieaJl g pInoYs 3y 1eys [934 SuapIsal
931 JOASMOY ‘IN0 PaINYD Sem 3y 92UO JOOP dY3 paxdIy| pue “yunup 198 01 ySnoua Suo| gnd ay} ui sem
Al4e3)2 Ya1ym Jo “yunip AJaA sem ay ‘109449d 10U Sem 3y ples ays ‘pajeasy sem ay moy pajnedde 394 pue
UBLUDDIAIDS X3 9y} UO sem Jeyl qnd ay3 WoJ) UdW g 3J3M 2J3Y3 PIeS 3YS "ASLd YHM UDWIDIAIDS X3 4O} SI
Y21YM 3SNOH 2J9P3aA|Sg MON WOJ4 SEM JSWOISNI Y} PIES SYS 1IN0 WY} }dNYd pue umop wayl duis gnd 193J31S y3nosoquie|4
91 PIES 3YS "PUD29M JUDPIdUI D4 JUIPISDI JaYIoUe YUM uddods 1sn[ 9| 1931|104 01 SuIMmO||0} aY3 JUS paXeu (W3S 1N0 UMOJY] 3jew sasiwald 3y} Jo unoiAeyaq noge juiejdwod 8 ‘peay susanD|(6T02/v0/60 |66976
19913 yonoJoquie|]
1ysiu Aepui4 uo sy 8 ‘peay susanD|6102/70/80 [T89¥6
19913 yonoJoquie|]
"uolIPUOd YdeaIq BqISsOd 31jod papund TNT wouj Loday 8 ‘peay susanD|6102/€0/10 [8TEVE
19913 yonoJoquie|]
"uollIPUOd Ydeauq 321|0d Papund N7 WoJj 1oday 8 ‘peay susanD|6T0C/T0/¥0 [C6LE6
1X31 TEE ppe 91ep[ ou dwod




Page 144

193435 03u0 3ul||ids “jurejdwod 3SIoN

199735 JanoJoquiel]
8 ‘peay susanp

6102/60/1T

60£96

193435 Y3 uo 1no 3uj||ids 3jdoad pue juie|dwod 3sI0N

199735 JanoJoquiel]
8 ‘peay susanp

6102/60/1T

£L0€96

gqnd 3y} wouy 3siou uo arepdn

199735 JanoJoquiel]
8 ‘peay susanp

6102/60/20

096

(uado s100p) 32udd1| J0 Yoea4q pue asiou aJ Julejdwo)

199735 JanoJoquiel]
8 ‘peay susanp

6102/80/L0

917656

SI yo1ym 1ySiu Aepli4 Inoge siute|dwod Jay3o ON “3,Upey ays ples ays pue Jajiew adjjod e Jo aiow sem
11 se d21jod 3y3 p3j|ed ays JI PYSY "Weal 3SI0U HOO dY3 JUBSW 3YS §I 3NS },USEM) WES) gSY 3y} pa||ed
pey ays pies ays ‘Aeme >jem 03 wiy Sul||93 249M OM) J3Y30 3y} pue 1ySi4 03 paUBM W JunJp ay}

18U} PaWaaS 3| *(puey 1s4l4 SIY3 MO 3,UpIp 3Ys Ing) gqnd ay3 ul SI2W0ISNd Jaylo Suipeos uaaq pey ajew
JuNJp 3y3 1Y} 3y p|ol Jnogqysiau i "J3gos Py 00| g pue paledIxoiul Ajysiy sem wayl Jo auQ "19243S Y}
Ul UOI3BJJ3}|E UB pEeY pUB SIY 0E" €7 38 Aepli4 uo gnd ay3 JO INO SWeD S3jew J3Y10 OM] pue jew uayunp
e sem 243y} 1y Aes 03 1snSny Yig Aepuoln sS4y 07 T 3e pauoydajal euuod OHD TS:¥T 6102/8/S

6T/L/t Aepli4 1924315 ul Juswn3die aJ Juejdwo)

1992415 YSnoloque|4
8 ‘peay susanp

6102/80/S0

61656

s/o a|doad pue sisnw Jo asiou pno|

199735 anoJoquiel]
8 ‘peay susanp

610¢/L0/6T

1856




12/9/19

Meeting at premises to discuss variation with Licensing
Officer:

| pointed out the complaints we had received for 25/8/19, 31/8/19,
7/9/19 and the funeral on 10/9/19. | showed him the photo of the
funeral with 40-50 persons outside drinking. He said it was difficult
to manage them as it was a funeral. | told him that this was a breach
in his conditions and was handed a warning letter (from Sam). He
wanted to keep the photo but decided that was not suitable.

| told him that he complains that the residents are out to get him but
this photo proved that he was in breach.

| asked to view the CCTV and went down into the basement where
the monitor was. Steve did not know who to operate the CCTV, |
pointed out that he was the DPS and had been for some time and
therefore it was his responsibility to be able to operate the CCTV.
The equiptment was password protected and he didn't know the pin
number so it could not be checked to see if it is working correctly.
The monitor showed two cameras, | told him he needs to have more
cameras for the pub as there are two bar areas plus camera in the
beer garden and outside.

Advised CCTV was insufficent and it was a breach of the licence
that no-one on the premises was able to operate the system.

On examining the outside of the pub I looked at the double doors
which had been installed and noted that the space between the two
was not large enough for people to get through if both were shut. |
felt it would be a fire hazard if both were shut. He was advised that
the outer door would need to be kept open and just operate the inner
door (this could be why residents feel that the doors are open after
10pm if they do not have a clear view to see both doors).

The doors onto Chaseley Street had a larger lobby. | advised him
after 10pm to close the doors completely on Flamborough Street
and just operate the doors on Chasely Street as he did not need 3
doors open at that time and therefore could shut both of these doors
without there being a safety issue.

Advice given re the transfer - stated this had been ongoing for a long
time now and nothing had been done about it.

Condition breach found:
1. Condition 10 - No member of staff on the premises can operate
CCTV

26/7/19

Mr Jeffries was standing outside the premises upon my arrival.
There was a table and a couple of chair outside the front door with
two people sitting on the chairs drinking a pint of beer.

The front door to the pub was open.

| noticed there was music playing but low level inside the pub. Could
faintly be heard from where i was standing outside the front door.

The DPS, who | recognised came out the front and asked the
customers seated outside to drink up.

Pointed out breaches to the licence of the front door being open
(both Mr Jeffries and Steve the DPS were adamant it only applied to
the beer garden door. | assured them it was ALL doors.

Another breach was that drinks were being consumed outside the
pub.

There was no licence summary displayed but they stated they had

Page 145




never received the licence.

Mr Jeffries informed me that the pub had been completely
transferred over to him. | told him | understood the deeds had but
the licence needed to be transferred. He kept saying had been don’t
a couple of weeks ago by his solicitors. | again assured him it hadn’t
but he would not listen.

13/7/19 22: 45 People inside, no music heard just talking and laughing. Both
doors were pinned open (Breach of condition)
17/6/19 17/ 6/2019 11:48

Premises closed at time of visit

Page 146




MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5 9: MC Act 1980. ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005. Rule 27.1
Statement of M‘\“q G(af, URN 01 YE
Age if under 18 Over18............ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18’) Occupation: Qﬁ

This statement (consisting of: ..... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it which

I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

oo N - e/

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

...... CL"LJ {dﬁ = ,ézc/ féj/'(/e;/t//

CLJ“*L( ........ pm(/ewﬂ,l #{ M. Gmmn, vt ,Q{

and 1'{7 Coj[»m&/l..« ........ /Ilw R 1= A VRN AN /ovo/efmg/ ..... Alﬂ ...........

dudable  in my hcm( ....... M/I ...... //Y ........ K. /L‘/.l.o{sec/. c%ﬂ rty A.m(/&/
ﬂ o & ﬁ»ﬂf}ﬁxl ny WL?A u\« o7 i

174 O.Petl .. 1/‘ Me

ool nul/, 4% 0717Z v I o

d. A .(qn{w.% ..... }..44(.., ;/ wede M gp
&m//‘\fﬁ[/ ..... fd ' ms 'f’r/,

@ & Mr[ “( u6

E— I
Signature ignature witnessed by:

2006/07(1): MG 11(T;

Page 147



MG 11

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, s 9: MC Act 1980. ss.SA(3)(a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005. Rule 27.1

_/\mm&g Lus; com L€ URN: 01 YE

Statement of SV EVR CUTY

Age if under 18§ Over18........... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18>) Occupation: Q L e

This statement (consisting of: 9\ pages each signed by me)  true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to if T have wilfully stated anything in it which

I know to be
Date: l(é /n 2d J

(supply witness details on rear)

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded

/4( . Amm"\ Lw.zm.é..e. ....... Mdemq ....... { e.&*olea?l.g/.

| L o e bl 3 e

/ﬂx Maan Uer'\ Nk Yo 14 ..... .

i) (i
an hee thoowc, lho gkl y
muii(.. ey Sin 5 My

Nok o Tpo. J<7/vj mn/on“

Somcdr. e (a4 ll Zan, muit

p\q}?a&) {.L.m.L.( qu’(d ,/Hv I lKJ 4 (Ml

}wm, ....... 4. an Mla‘/ dvarc A nen
4. PRk . A ) Ao bl @ et Jhe
o{:!f’ v ( C/oh LA m ﬁo/‘v(

witnessed by:

): MG 11
Page 148



RESTRICTED (when completed)
Page of
Continuation of Statement of ... ma/"ld‘f’[uj(m‘\(

61T abed

e alegd i gon pegl e Ty T T pt




MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CT Act 1967, s 9: MC Act 1980. ss SA(3)(a) and 5B: Criminal Procedure Rules 2005. Rule 27.1

Statement of Eﬁfﬂ{ ﬁ(ﬂﬂ((}j URN 01 l YE

Age if under 18 Over 18.............. (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: &3 L. LESON(E

This statement (consisting of: ..... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it which

I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: /\/_ Date: ... [(-// ,Z . / /d/ ..........

Tick if witness evidence 1s visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

H« Qo eny. (% M‘J .ILxL. ( cf//’% 0. }/w »
37. (*.\.M”\ /f an a l.of ‘/ [ef oL/’/L a}:J hac W/ Afr

we Lo a,ﬂ) ,l_‘_,‘; bt/ ) / a v

.(w.ﬂL “ w{ﬂ/' g.am & & .rc’.l.v// 72N

(17 b g A oam o fed  ad

S “ Becan gl londees o how

")..... be duon b o Yea f/j//// ad I ren /;(7 Nkt

" J(eq@. A haw. hed / . b ) 4944
fp /N S e becan g Jf

no. J/{. Jo /«wﬂ g4 (e~ Jlf‘a/ bhe !%'.‘ff ¢

Sy la\) Ahe poc “\4 f”‘ﬂ/ fere. j7s

‘w’l /ﬁJ: i n Vo, o ek

Signature: Zg_Signature witnessed by: < /W@’"/ /"? 176/ [5

2006/07(1): MG 11

Page 150



Page of

Continuation of Statement of t . )WM

beer a:. b J Gbkn
Concil //( S and  Aas
f Al}p{ﬂj l lvf« Mujeq. 6«&/ .C M/ry . / er

414 J J lx:ﬂ.pm oM Vfﬁ Jeed. .

B

17¢¢ (¢

Signature: _ Signature witnessed by:

2003(1)
Page 151




2009-2010 \
/ Preventing amd teciding child poverty © VA & &
Beacon™ Winner of 7 previ "o QQ <
M inner previous
Authority| sescon swarss /SABYY  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

.'— ;nﬂrlg;:wwndafdsrwﬂe «Q\" l'a"/p o {‘\%
=
=

=

TOWER HAMLETS

Place Directorate
Public Realm

Environmental Health & Trading Standards

Mr S Fairman Head Of Service ~ David Tolley
[ ] Licensing Section

- John Onslow House

_ 1 Ewart Place

London E3 5EQ

th
25" September 2019 Tel 020 7364 3986

Enquiriesto Corinne Holland

Email Corinne.holland@towerhamlets.gov.uk
My reference P/EHTS/LIC/C96292

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dear Mr Fairman

Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Queens Head, 8 Flamborough Street, London, E14 7LS

Following on from my visit to your premises on Thursday 12" September 2019 | want to
point out to you that | found a breach in your licensing conditions regarding the CCTV.

| was unable to establish if the CCTV was correctly operating and recording for 31 days
as there was no-one on the premises that could operate the CCTV equipment. The hard
drive was password protected and you did not know the passcode to access the
machine.

As the DPS you should familiarise yourself with the equipment in order to be able to
operate it correctly. When you are not at the premises there should be another member
of your team who can operate it. | appreciate you do not want every member of staff
having access to the CCTV equipment but the condition on your licence requires
somebody on the premises at all times who can operate it.

| also noted that there were only two cameras on the system which | would suggest is
insufficient for your premises. You should have cameras in both bars which cover the
whole bar areas and | advised you to have some cameras installed outside on each side
of the building and the beer garden. As | explained to you the camera recordings are a
way for you and responsible authorities to see if any complaints are justified, in addition
to the primary function of preventing and detecting crime and disorder.

C:\Users\kathy.driver\AppData\L ocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\NA JK GB 22\FlamboroughSt8.007.doc

Page 152



Please ensure this matter is corrected immediately to prevent further breaches. Please
make sure you understand all the conditions on your licence and adhere to them at all
times. See below:

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. No drinks taken from the premises except bona fide off-sales

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

2. All doors and windows to be kept closed after 22 00 hrs

3. Appropriate signage to be displayed at all exits informing patrons that drinking is
not permitted outside the front of the premises, and asking patrons to leave quietly and
respect the neighbourhood

4, A log book to be maintained on the premises recording any complaints made

against the premises or its customers. This is to be available for inspection by Council
officers or the Metropolitan Police

5. The beer garden is not to be used by customers after 22 00 hrs
6. No provision for Regulated Entertainment.
7. No live and/or recorded music to take place at the premises at any time (this will

include Karaoke).

8. Any new noise conditions imposed on the Premises Licence Section 177A will not
apply (this will ensure noise conditions are in force at all times licensable activities are
conducted (see section 16.55 of the Home Office guidance)

9. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police Licensing Team. All entry and
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

10. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

C:\Users\kathy.driver\AppData\L ocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\NA JK GB 22\FlamboroughSt8.007.doc

Page 153



11.  There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all times
when the premises are authorised to sell alcohol.

12.  Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on request to the
Police or an authorised officer. It must be completed within 24 hours of any incident and
will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue;

b) all ejections of patrons;

C) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder;

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning

s)] equipment;

h) any refusal of the sale of alcohol,

)] any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

13.  Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards,
such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

14.  All staff whose duties include the serving of alcohol must be trained in the
requirements of this scheme including the importance of recording any refusals. A
written record of this training is to be kept and produced to police and Authorised
Officers upon request.

15.  Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premise
building.

16.  No more than 5 smokers to be permitted to smoke outside the front of the
premises at any one time.

I must advise you that it is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on
a licensable activity on or from any premises without or not in accordance with an
authorisation. A person guilty of an offence under section 136 of the ACT is liable on a
summary conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or an unlimited
fine.

Please be advised that you have a duty to comply with the four licensing objectives,
namely:

* The prevention of crime and disorder
* The prevention of public nuisance

e Public safety

» The protection of children from harm

C:\Users\kathy.driver\AppData\L ocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\NA JK GB 22\FlamboroughSt8.007.doc

Page 154



Please be advised that local residents, local businesses, ward councillors and
responsible authorities, including the Licensing Authority can trigger a review of your
premises licence if any of the above licensing objectives are not being promoted

If there are found to be any breaches of your Premises Licence then enforcement action
may be taken. This could take the form of a prosecution and/or a further review of your
premises licence.

Yours sincerely

Corinne Holland
Licensing Officer

ccC.
Police Licensing Unit, Bethnal Green Police Station, 12 Victoria Park Square, E2 9NZ

TJ3 Propery Co Ltd,

C:\Users\kathy.driver\AppData\L ocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\NA JK GB 22\FlamboroughSt8.007.doc

Page 155



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2019 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
RECORD OF THE DECISIONS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 2 APRIL 2019

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor Dan Tomlinson (Chair)

Councillor Shah Ameen (Member)
Councillor Zenith Rahman (Member)

1. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST

No declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests were declared.

2. RULES OF PROCEDURE

The Rules of Procedure were noted by the Sub Committee.
3. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
3.1 Application to Review the Premises Licence for Queens Head, 8

Flamborough Street, London E14 7LS

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Home Office Guidance and the Council’'s Statement of
Licensing Policy and in particular to have regard to the promotion of the four
licensing objectives:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
Public Safety;

Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
The Protection of Children from Harm

PowbdbPE

Consideration

Page 156 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2019 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Each application must be considered on its own merit. The Sub Committee
had carefully considered all of the evidence before them and considered
written and verbal representation presented at the meeting from both the
Applicant and those supporting the review and from the Legal Representative
on behalf of the Licensee with particular regard to the licensing objectives of
the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Sub-Committee were informed that a mutual agreement had been
reached between both parties, prior to the start of the meeting. The Chair
asked both parties to make brief submissions and outline the agreement
reached.

The Sub Committee welcomed the mediation between both parties and
accepted the agreement/conditions agreed by the parties.

Members considered that the conditions agreed would help alleviate the
concerns raised, and help promote the licensing objectives, in particular the
licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of
crime and disorder.

Accordingly, the Sub Committee unanimously;

RESOLVED

That the application for a Review of the Premises Licence for Queens Head, 8
Flamborough Street, London E14 7LS be Granted.

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday from 11:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Hours premises open to the public

Monday to Sunday from 11:00 hours to 23:30 hours

Additional conditions to be imposed on the Premise Licence

1. The Designated Premises Supervisor — Ms Valentina Thomas to be
removed from the Premises Licence.

2. Remove Non-Standard timings (Special Events) and Condition 6 from
the Premises Licence.

3. No provision for Regulated Entertainment.

4. No live and/or recorded music to take place at the premises at any time
(this will include Karaoke).

Page 157 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2019 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

5. Any new noise conditions imposed on the Premises Licence Section
177A will not apply (this will ensure noise conditions are in force at all
times licensable activities are conducted (see section 16.55 of the
Home Office guidance)

6. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system
as per the minimum requirements of the Tower Hamlets Police
Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling
frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the entire 31 day period.

7. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the
premises are open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police
or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

8. There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all
times when the premises are authorised to sell alcohol.

9. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and be available on
request to the Police or an authorised officer. It must be completed
within 24 hours of any incident and will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue;

b) all ejections of patrons;

c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder;

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or
scanning

g) equipment;

h) any refusal of the sale of alcohal,

i) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

10.Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or
proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

11. All staff whose duties include the serving of alcohol must be trained in
the requirements of this scheme including the importance of recording
any refusals. A written record of this training is to be kept and produced
to police and Authorised Officers upon request.

12.Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the
premise building.

Page 158 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2019

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

13.No more than 5 smokers to be permitted to smoke outside the front of
the premises at any one time.

4. EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE: LICENSING ACT 2003

The Sub Committee agreed to extend the decision deadlines for the following

applications;
Premises
2
8 2
2 g
T (a)
Lower Ground Floor, 42-46 | 16/04 21/03
Princelet Street London E1
5LP (MA)
112 Columbia Road, London | 16/04 15/04
E2 (LMJ)
African Street Style Festival - | 30/04 18/04
Calvert Avenue to Arnold
Circus (LMJ)
Singh Supermarket, 37 | 30/04 28/02
Roman Road, London E3
KD
07/05 25/04

Lord Napier, 25 White Post
Lane, London E2 6LG (LMJ)

5. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The restricted item on the agenda was withdrawn by the Applicant, therefore
there was no requirement to exclude the press and public from the meeting.

6. RESTRICTED ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

6.1 Application for a Transfer of a Premises Licence Holder for Queens
Head, 8 Flamborough Street, London E14 7LS

This item was withdrawn by the Applicant.

The meeting ended at 7.55 p.m.

Page 159 4



Appendix 5

Page 160



Transfers of premises licences

8.99

8.100

8.101

8.102

The 2003 Act provides for any person who may apply for a premises licence, which includes a

business, to apply for a premises licence to be transferred to them. Where the application is made in
writing, the applicant must give notice of the application to the chief officer of police in all cases, and
the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) if the licence authorises the sale of alcohol or provision of
late night refreshment. Where it is made electronically via GOV.UK or the licensing authority’s
electronic facility, the licensing authority must notify the police and the Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) no later than the first working day after the application is given. However, the
responsibility to notify the DPS remains with the applicant. Otherwise the general guidance on
electronic applications set out in paragraphs 8.21 to 8.28 applies.

In the vast majority of cases, it is expected that a transfer will be a very simple administrative process.

Section 43 of the 2003 Act provides a mechanism which allows the transfer to come into immediate
interim effect as soon as the licensing authority receives it, until it is formally determined or withdrawn.
This is to ensure that there should be no interruption to normal business at the premises. If the police
or the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) raise no objection about the application, the licensing
authority must transfer the licence in accordance with the application, amend the licence accordingly
and return it to the new holder.

In exceptional circumstances where the chief officer of police believes the transfer may undermine the

crime prevention objective, the police may object to the transfer. The Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) may object if it considers that granting the transfer would be prejudicial to the
prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Such objections are expected to be rare and arise
because the police or the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) have evidence that the business or
individuals seeking to hold the licence, or businesses or individuals linked to such persons, are
involved in crime (or disorder) or employing illegal workers.

Such objections (and therefore such hearings) should only arise in truly exceptional circumstances. If

the licensing authority believes that the police or the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) are
using this mechanism to vet transfer applicants routinely and to seek hearings as a fishing expedition
to inquire into applicants’ backgrounds, it is expected that it would raise the matter immediately with
the chief officer of police or the Home Office (Immigration Enforcement).

Page 161



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for Jack the Chipper, 74 Whitechapel High Street, London E1 7QX
	Jack the Chipper Appendices Only
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6

	Appendix 16
	Appendix 52
	Appendix 53
	Appendix 54
	Appendix 55
	Appendix 56
	Appendix 57
	Appendix 58
	Appendix 59



	3.2 Application for a Transfer of a Premises Licence Holder for Queens Head, 8 Flamborough Street, London E14 7LS
	Queens Head Appendices Only




